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From: Kerpan, SCOo@®CDCR

Tos B I ecocr; Ruify, Brian@CDOR
Subject; Fw:
Date) Wednesday, September 29, 2010 3:45:57 PM

...........................................

From; Cate, Matt@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 3:45:47 PM
To: Kernan, Scoft@CDCR

Subject: Re:

Aufo forwarded by a Rule

| don't understand why they didn't reach out when we menlioned those avenues speclfically. Perhaps
called milliary hospitais? | have a call into | Vateran's Affairs now.

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Tao: Cate, Matt@CDCR

Sent: Wed Sep 29 15:40:43 2010
Subject: Fw:

Fyi Not sure if you want to go back now and ask?
Still have not heard from AZ. Trying not to press too hard. As soon as | bhear from them I'll call you

Scott

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 3:37 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re:

| called approximately 100 Hospltals and local general surgery centers.

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sant: Wed Sep 29 15:32:23 2010
Subject: RE:

Didn’t we also canvass {ocal hospitals?

From: McAullffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 3:17 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re:

Scotf
No we did not. With and the Receiver changing their positions an helping then not helping the
National shortage had come In play. We did ask Fads VA O and Th
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John
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From: Kernan, SCOR@COCR

To: I :C0CR; Duytfy, Brian@COCR
Subject FWw: Executlen Protocol Drugs

Date! Tuesday, September 28, 2010 6:21:25 PM

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2610 6:21;20 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Fw: Execution Protocol Drugs

Auto forwarded by a Rule

----- Original Message -----

From: CHARLES FLANAGAN [l @azcorrections.gov=
To: McAuiiffe, John@CDCR
Cc: THERESE SCHROEDER
Sent: Tue Sep 28 17:38:36 2010
Subject: Execution Protocol Drugs

@azcorrections.gov>

John:

As we dlscussed on the phone today, we have followed the lead of Arkansas and purchased the drugs
we need from a company in London, Frankly, there was no possibillly of getting the Thiopental
Sodlum/Sodium Pentothal from any source in the U.S., to include from any of the departments of
correctlons In other states that use the same 3-drug protocol as us,

The name of the compariy and the persont with whom we arranged the purchase Is:

011-44

We were able to purchase enough of each drug In our protocel for each of the upcoming executians:

Sodlum Pentothol as Thlopental Sodium (could not acquire In U.S.)
Pancuronium Bromide (could not acquire enough In the U.S.)
Potasstum Chloride (could get In the U.S., but not necessarlly In time).

We understand that Arkansas has still not recelved thelr drugs and that this may be dua to the process
of getting the shipment through Customs and the FDA. We have followed the followlng process to try
and expedite the shipment through Customs and the FDA to us:

- We hired aur own customs broker, locally, and mandated that the sender, who actually hires Fed Ex to .
transport, {ills out the paperwork to ensure Fed Ex uses our broker, not thelrs.

-.We ensured that Fed Ex knew,and we documented clearly on all forms, that the "Port of Unladen” be
Mernphls, TN (the Fed Ex hub for all overseas transports), and the "Port of Entry™ be Phoenix, AZ. This
glves absolute jurlsdiction to the Customs and FDA to the local peaple and not to these offices In
Memphis.
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- We called and explained to theq of Customs what we were doing and why,
as well as the time-sensitivity and criticality of the issue, He provided us with e-mall verification that the
shipment was to be expedited through customs.

- We called and spoke with the [l FDAF explaining the same issues and background
as we did with Custams (and Customs had already communicated thelr promise of expeditious handiing
and why to the FDA). He nolified his chain of command to Washington BC, with his recommendation

that the shipment be processed expeditiously to us as It was for the purpose of executions and not for

use by the general public, That was approved.

- We communlcated the same Issues Lo the local Fed Ex folks, who have been helpful In ensuring the
refrigerated drugs be refrigerated while held in Phoenix for the few hours between arrlval and customs
clearance.

- We are sending ourm along with them for the
Fiorence prison (where executions are p med and the drugs are stored) to meet with the FLA
offictal. The FLA will photograph and Inventory the contents of the shipment in the presence of our
staff. Fle will then turn the drugs over to us to transpart to our secure storage at the prison.

This has been a very staff-Intenslve and difficult road. T anticipate having the drugs at some time
between 0830 and 1000 hrs. tomorrow moerning. That will be the true test of the process outlined
above, Between ordering to shipment, we had about a 3 working day lapse. Between shipment and
receipt, we will have had a little over 2 days.

The final proof will be In the pudding of the acceptance by the court of our statement that we have the
drugs in our possession by the deadline some 25 days prior to our first scheduled executlon...and then
the actual executlon and post execution reviews,

T would be happy to speak with whomever you wish about the process In mare detail. Let me know if 1
can ever help on any Issue. Thank yau also for your asslstance with the pancromium.

Charles

Charles Flanagan

Deputy Director

Arizona Department of Corrections
1601 West Jefferson Street
Phoenix, AZ 85007
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From: Keman, Scot@CROR

Tot [ I ":cCR; Duffy, Brian@CDCR
Subject: FW: Drugs
Date: Thursday, September 09, 2010 1:01:38 PM

Attachments: Hasolrs Backorder Reper: wik of 090610 .xsx

From:

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 1:00:43 PM
To: Kernan, Scoti@CDCR

Subject: Re: Drugs

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Scott;

You have heard correct that the production daté for the sodium pentothal has been pushed back to 1st
Qtr 2011. Attached is the latest Hospira backorder report.

We continue to search for ather supplies that mayx be available and will ship as soon as they are found,

Will keep you informed.,

...... Origlnal Messagﬂ ; ¢ 4
From: Kernan Scat@CNHCR ks e ;

!ent: !!e!nesday, September 08, 2010 5:38 PM

We are getting some press inquiries on the Lethal Injection drugs. Hearing that availability may

be pushed deep into 2011. Have you heard anything like that? Any luck on finding us anything

or date certain when manufacturing will start back up and be avallable. Sorry to bother you and
as always, thanks for your help.

Scott
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From: Kernan, SCOM@CDCR

Tar [ I . .0CR; Duffy, Brian@CDCR
Subject: FW: tethal Injection/Sedium Thiopental
Data: Monday, August 02, 2010 4:20:11 PM

...........................................

From: Rice, Benjamin@CDCR

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 4:20:12 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Cc: Cate, Matt@CDCR

Subject: FW: Lethal Injection/Sodium Thiopental
Auto forwarded by a Rule

FYL

Fron?jm@oag ok.gov [maitt N @ oa9 .0k gov]
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 6:15 AM
To:
Cc: I (1020 state.VA.LS, @AZag.gov; LHTISN.COMm;
; 1503 @SCag.gov; @sCag.gov;
[T AN ao; (i Jap.state ME,HE;
L 'PE"‘ ﬁﬂ U!;
g.Th.gov;
@dﬂj m'gwf

ate. KLLE:
ov; I ichigan.cov;

Edof.state, OR us;
(G Celr] gow;

GTetabe
f rmrthIdnlega comy;
: rkansa ca0.00

slal N gov;
_ ihag. Ny nov; @O0Y.gov VL
a [ .usl' @atg sLale I,,[S,

/ lﬁlﬂl'daa Wineygeneral.gov;
.te.DE.us, 3 foag.stmbe. TH.us,
[ B ayae BNebraska. oo bang. statedl us;
Fﬂi'_.! ﬂ-hﬂﬂnms.uﬂi '-_ 3 MYy I14 E.g l&w-tﬂp
(@ Michigan.gov; fodo) state. W1 @0hioattorneyaeneral.gov;
itg.state.1l @ag:KY gov;
woo.state.CT,us;

T : KO oo eral.
@ido]stat ;ﬂR,quf:q IN.gov;
Estate.DE. us; iag, Laalo.gow;

g.0K. v, [Moag.state. TH.us; (@oag.Ok.gov;

(@0aC .sbarte.\m us; I ©ado. state. MS. us S AW 390.00V;
A o Ty (i) |u e I,'EJ'EJ gD'I.I',
mian.Y.gov Ohleattorneygeneal.goy;
dpo.sEte.C1,Us) istate, CO, s,
@state.COWLS @AZag.gov;
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oAy, state, TX.us;

Gidof.state.OR.1us;
iDago.state.MS.us

G5 ,slate.\;w.us;'
mmyFloridale

foag.state. TX.us;

@doj.CA.gov,
[@myFloridalegal.com; [AG];
@do].CA.Qov:
5 ra]. "

@oag.state, TX.
ibclni.state .OR.us;
imoan. state. TX.us;

@Wago gov;

0.WA.gov; [Moag.state. TX.us;
@Onhioattorneygeneral .oy,

istate. 50, Us;

ioag.state. VA.US;

Doag.state, TX, !
i 'F@Arkansas.gw;
.qov;

@doj.CA.gov;

oro; [l @D gov;
@AZag.gov;

@ohloattorne Enefai. ov;
H@Alaska.gov;
()] V]

@WVago.gov,
diPhila.gov;
DDC,gov;
Mdoj.CA.gov;
@Michigan.gov;
@oag.0K.gov;

i nloa arneyaenaral.gov;

[ [AG |: | @Utah.gov;

Ohloattorneygenera .G
fMoag.state. TX.us

Ddoj.CA.gov @dol.state.
i m::atturne'_.rgene al.oav;

imdoj. NH.gov:
woag.state, TX.usS;

In Okiahoma, the law provides that an execution must be Inflicted by an ultra short-acting barbiturate,
as well as olher drugs. As many of you are aware, sodium thiopental Is in short supply. At this polnt,
Oklahoma has an executlon scheduled for Algusl 17 and we have not been succassiul In finding any
sodium thiopental to carry out the execuflon. | understand that other states have run Into this problem.
Can you please advise me of the course of action that has been taken in this situation? Or, if anyone
has any Information on how to obtain this drug or any other ultra short-acting barbiturate, that would be

extremely hsipful.

Thank you.
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From: Kermnan, Scott@CDCR

To: BB cicocr; Duify, Brian@CDCR
Subject: FW: Matt Conversation
Data: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 5:28:31 PM

-

From: Duffy, Brian@CDCR

Sent: Wadnesday, August 18, 2010 5:28:30 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Malt Conversation

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Matt asked If It was worth talking tu- and seelng if they have the necessary drugs as they have
health care facilities. Also, he talked to[JJJll 7 From Washingtan about how they obtained the
drugs. Apparently, Washington called every community hospital in the state and found one that
had some they could borrow. Matt thought we should contact community hospitals (probably
excluding the bay area) in the state to see if we can find any in stocl.

Brian
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From: Kernon, Scot@CDCR

Toi _CQCR; Duffy, Brian@CDCR
Subject: FW: Ca Drugs
Date: Monday, September 20, 2010 1:52:35 PM

From: Cate, Matt@CDCR

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 1:52:15 PM
‘To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR;
Ce:

Subject: RE: Ca Drugs
Aufc forwarded by a Rule

; Rice, Benjaming@CDCR

Thank you very much for worlting so hard on our behalf. You've done a great job "beating the
bushes” and finding the flrst dose - | appreclate it a great deal. At this polint, | would like to take
you up on your offer to feach out to Governar Perry. | promised to give Executive Director
Livingston a call before we took that step, so | will reach out to him today and let him lnow, 1l
emall everyone on this string once Brad and | have had our conversation. Thanks again,

Matt

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Sent: Manday, September 20, 2010 6:32 AM
To:
-Ce:
Subject: RE: Tugs

Cate, Matt@CDCR; Rice, Benjamin@CDCR

Thank you very much. We sure appreciate atl your efforts. 'll let you know how Matt wants to go
forward with Texas after talks with Governeor. Let you know hopefully today.

Scott

Sent: Friday, September 1/, 2010 3
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Cc:

Sublect: Fw: Ca Drugs

Scott:

One of the lessons of life is that bad news doesn't get hetter with time. Unfartunately, desplte
numerous calls and contacts yesterday and today, we have been unable to secure any additional
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supplies of sodium pentothal at this time.

Seott, wa will continue to search but as | promised you and Matt, | wanted to give you a definitive
answer before Monday.

While we continue Lo look for an existing supply,_remains willing to call Governor Perry
and ask for his assistance In putting a string on TBE)s supply should you need it befora new
production resumes.

Please et us know how to proceed.

Subjact: Re: Ca Drugs \

vl
We have contacted 80-90 hospitals over the past few days and none of them have a drop of
Pentpthal. Most have been out for quite some time. 1stli] have folks in the Industry keeping an
eye out and | wlli let you know If | hear of any leads.

thanks,

Can you get us an officlal update availabillty production timalines? Als-any luck on getting that
other supply of sodium pentothal?

----~ Original Massage
From:
To:
Sont: Wednesday, september 08, 2010 5:38 PM

ooooee



We are getting some press inquiries on the Lethal Injection drugs. Hearing that availabillty may be .

pushed dasp ks 2001, ‘Have you heard anything like that? Any luck on finding us anything or
date certain when manufacturing will start back up and be avallable. Sorry to bother you and as
niways, thanks for yourhelp. '

Scott
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Fram: Kernan. SCalt@CLOR.

To: I B ~.CncR; Dufy, Brian@CDCR
Subject: P LI
Date: Thursday, September 23, 2010 11:3B:54 AM

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 11:38:05 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re: LI

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Scott

We will be training Saturday, Sunday and Monday from 5AM to 1PM, You would not be In the way Ben
Rice stated he was going to come by Sunday.

We have enough of the chemicals for six executions to include practice. Currently at SQ

Thiopental. 7.5 grams
Pancuronlum Bromide 2100 mg
Potassiurn Chloride. 8400 mEg

350 mg of Bromide per execution to indude tralning
1400 mEq of Potasslum Chioride per executlon to Include training

AZ is asking for 320 mg of Pancuronium Broride and 760 mEg of Potassium Chiortde for one upceming
executlon date not set yet. We have a supply for 6 executions of the 2 drugs. Since Brown may end up
1 drug glve AZ, 350 mg of Pancuronium Bromide and 1400 mEq of Potassium Chloride, This will keep
5Q,s Inventory exact only difference 5 vs 6 executions.

John

----- Original Message -----
From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Sent: Thu Sep 23 08:29:58 2010
Subject: RE: LT

' John,

Talked with Matt. He needs to know haw much we have (how many executions worth), how much we
think we can loan them, when do we expect t6 get replenished If necessary, and the urgency of their
request, when to they need [t. Get that to me and I'll make it happen.

I was thinking of running to SQ over the weekend to just check on things and thank the staff, Would
that be getting in the way? What Is your assessment of how things are going?

Thx

Scott

-----Qrlginal Message-----

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 8:05 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Fw: LI

Scott
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I talked to AZ this morning they are looking for the 2nd and 3rd drugs. See emall. T told them I would
get back to you.
John

----- Criginal Message -----

From: THERESE SCHROEDER | @2~ corrections. gov >
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Cc: ROBERT PATTON
Sent: Thu Sep 23 07:59:02 201
Subject: Re: L1

@azcorrections.gov>

Thank you so much for your asslistance. ADC needs all 3 drugs and T understand that you are able to
assist with Pancuranlum Bromide and Potassium Chiorlde.

You can reach me or Divislon Director of Operations Robert Patton a RN

Thank you,
Therese Schroeder
Security Operatlons Administrator

>>> "McAuliffe, John@COCR" <John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov> 9/22/2010 10:27 PM >> >

Your emall was forwarded to me, I have contacted the Undersecretary and he has asked that you
contact me. Please cali me at | N Look forward to your call.

John McAullffe
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From: Kernap, Scart@CDCR

To: --@.CQC&. Quiffy, Brian@CHCR
Subject: FW: Hosplra Sodium Thlgpental
Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 8:09:56 AM

From: Rice, Benjamin@CDCR

Sent: Tuesday, Septembar 28, 2010 8:09:53 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re: Hospira Sodium Thiopental

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Yep,

----- Original Message ——---

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: Rice, Benjamin@CECR

Sent: Tue Sep 28 08:09:30 2010
Subject: Fw: Hosplra Sodlum Thiopental

Maybe this explains rumor. I shot note to [l but ro response.
Scott

----- Origlnal Message -----

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Cc: Rlce, Benjamin@CDCR; Slavin, Bruce@CDCR; McClease, Kelly@CDCR; Cullen, Vincent@CDCR
Sent: Tue Sep 28 08:02:22 2010

Subject: Hosplra Sodlum Thiopentat

Scott

Hosplra the manufacturer of Sodlum Thiopental yesterday announced that they are going to send out
letters to all 35 states that have lethal Injection stating "they do not want thelr drug (Sodium
Thiopental) used for executions.". Not sure how this will effect our current and/or future orders? I wlll
call Hospira directly after this execution, '

John
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From: Keman, ScoR@CDCR

To: T N c:CDCR; Duffy, Slian@CDXR
Subject: FW: Hospira Sodlum Thlopental
Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 8:43:35 AM

From: Duffy, Brian@CDCR

Sent: Tuesday, Septemnber 28, 2010 8:43:29 AM
To: Keman, Scott@CDCR '

Subject: RE: Mospira Sodium Thiopental

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Just checked Hospira's web site. They didn't have anything listed that I could find. Went through their
press releases. :

----- Original Message-----
From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 8:35 AM
To: -F\*@CDCR; Duffy, Brian@CDCR
Subject; FW: Hospira Sodium Thiopental

__________________

From: McAullffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 8:35:23 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re: Hosplra Sodium Thiopental

Auto forwarded by a Rule

This was on news [ast night. I have not seen nor heard If letter has been sent out yet,
John

----- Original Message -----

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: Mcauliffe, John@CDCR

Sept: Tue Sep 28 08:09:58 2010
Subject: Re: Hosplra Sedium Thiopental

15 this just rumor or have we' seen letter?

----- Original Message -----

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Cc: Rice, Benjamin@CDCR; Slavin, Bruce@CDCR; McClease, Kelly@CDCR; Cullen, Vincent@CDCR
Sent: Tue Sep 28 08:02:22 2010

Subject: Hospira Sadlum Thiopental

Scott

Hosplra the manufacturer of Sodlum Thiopental yasterday announced that they are golng to send out
letters to all 35 states that have lethal Injection stating "they do not want their drug (Sodlum
Thiopental) used for executions.". Not sure how this will effect our current and/or future orders? T will
call Hospira directly after this executlon,

John
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From:

Toi : i
Subject: FW: Executlen Protocol Drugs
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 10;25:03 AM

o NS
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 1;25:26 AM

Ta: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Subject: Re: Execution Protocol Drugs
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Scott:

We will check It out and let you know.

————— Original Message -----

From: "Kernan, Scott@CDCR" <Scott. Kernan@cdcr.ca.gov>
To: 'm
Sent: nesday, september 29, 2010 10:19 AM

Subject: FW! Execulbion Protocol Drugs

Please check out thls email string, Sounds llke Arizona has found a way to
get It via custorns. Iam calling AZ this morning and see if they will lend
us enaugh for one execution and try to contact the vendor and see if they
can get us addliional quantity. What do you think?

Scott

-----0rlglnal Message-----

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 6:21 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Fw: Execulion Protocol Brugs

Fyl

----- Origlnal Message -----

From: CHARLES FLANAGAN [l Gazcorrections.govs
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Cc: THERESE SCHROEDER @azcarmections.gov
Sent: Tue Sep 28 17;38:3

Subject: Execution Pratocol Drugs

John:

As we discussed on the phone today, we have followed the lead of fArkansas

and purchased the drugs we need from a company in London. Frankly, there was
no possibility of getting the Thlopentai Sedlum/Sodlum Pentothal from any
source In the U.S., to include from any of the departments of corrections in
other states that use the same 3-drug protocel as us.
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The name of the company and the person with whorn we arranged the purchase
Is:

We were able to purchase enough of each drug In our protocol for each of the
upcoming executions:

Sodium Pentothel as Thiopental Sodium (could not acqulre in U.5.)
Pancurenium Bromide (could not acquire enough In the U.S.)
Potasslum Chioride {could get in the U.S., but not necessarlly in tirme).

We understand that Arkansas has still not recelved thelr drugs and that this
may be due to the process of getting the shipment through Customs and the
FDA. We have followed the following process to try and expedite the shipment
through Custorns and the FDA to us:

- We hired our own customs broker, locally, and mandated that the sender,
who actually hires Fed Ex to transport, fills out the paperwork to ensure
Fed Ex uses our broker, not thelrs.

- We ensured that Fed Ex knew,and we documented clearly on all forms, that
the "Port of Unladen” be Memphis, TN (the Fed Ex hub for all overseas
transports), and the "Port of Entry" be Phoenlx, AZ, This glves absolute
jurisdiction to the Customs and FDA to the local people and not to those
offices In Memphis.

- We called and explained to them of Customs
what we were dolng and why, as well as the tme-sensitivity and criticallty
of the Issue. He provided us with e-mall verification that the shipment was
to be expedited through customs.

- We calied and spoke with the i} FoA . explalning the

same |ssues and background as we did with Customs (and Customs had already
communicated their promise of expeditious handiing and why to the FDA), He
notified his chain of command to Washington DC, with his recommendation that
the shipment be processed expedittously to us as It was for the purpose of
executlons and not for use by the general public. That was approved.

- We communicated the same Issues to the local Fed Ex folks, who have been
helpful in ensuring the refrigerated drugs be refrlgerated while held In
Phoenix for the few hours between arrival and customs clearance.

- We are sending our Pharmacy Program Manager, along with the Deputy Warden
of Operations for the Florence prison (where executlons are performed and

the drugs are stored) ko meet with the FDA officlal. The FDA will phctograph

and Inventory the contents of the shipment in the presence of our staff. He

will then turn the drugs over to us to transport to our secure storage at

the prisan.

This has been a very staff-intensive and difflcult road. I anticipate having
the drugs at some time between 0830 and 1000 hrs. tomorrow morning. That

pocost



Fram: Kernan, Scoit@COCR

To: I c.CDCR; Duffy, Brian®CDCR
Subjact: FW: Thiopenta! Injectlon
Data: Thursday, Septernber 30, 2010 5:19:58 AM

Attachmants: Master Service Agreement Temglata, 06.05.09.05.09.000

____________________________________________

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Senf: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:19:31 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: FW: Thiopental injection

Auto forwarded by a Rule

FYI
John

From: [ |
Sent! Thursday, Septembper 30, 2010 9:15 AM

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Cc:
Subject: RE: Thlopental Injection

Recelved.

| have attached our standard contract (MSA), A Statement of Work (SOW) will define exact wark to

be conducted.

Pierase revlew and redline any issues.

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 12:05 PM
To:
SUb!ect: M Thiopental Injection

Importance: High

nank you again here is the information and emaill.
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John MeAuliffe

From: | 1|
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 5;

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Subject: Thiopental Injectlon
Importance: High

30-09-10
Dear Mr. McAuliffe,

Thank you for your call and thank you for your interest m_

1 would be happy to supply you:

Thiopental Injection , powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500-mg vial packs of
25's  £196.75 (pounds sterfing)
The current expiry date is February 2014,

POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 1.5GM 10ML INJ. PACKS OF 10 £15.55
Expiry date: 01/13

Pancuronium Injection, pancuroaium bromide 2 mg/ml, 2-mL amp packs of 10'
£58.73 ' '
Expiry date: 11/11

If you could supply me with the following information, I can produce a proforma invoice:
Invoice address
Delivery address, including contact person and contact person phone number

1 will dispatch the goods to you by FedBx,
FedEx delivery charges is separate item.

In order to get the product eagier through US customs, I think it would be a goods idea for
you to write a letter in the department letterhead, attention of US custom and let them know
why you need this product. 1 would include this letter i your shipment.

Please also email or fax e a copy of youwr DEA license, to include it in yowr shipment.

Please let me koow if you need further information. ‘

Many thanks,
Kind regards

£00106



MASTER SERVICE AGREENMENT TO PROVIDE PHARMACEUTICAL SUPPQORT SERVICES

THIS MASTER SERVICE AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE PHARMACEUTICAL SUPPORT
SERVICES (this_ ”MSA") is made and entered into as of the day of « -u 20 +; by and
between ;- SR a(n) XTUE Dok ‘
business at | : il " {lhe "Gllenl"

|+ i 5 LISE 2 =1 | Wil als0 Inchuge any
onal Tacilies wiich may be operated by- n 1he future, so long as such facllities mest the
same qualily standards as the Facilily.

Preliminary Statements

WHEREAS, i5 In the business of providing blologlcal, pharmaceutical and medical device
support services including, but not imited to, storage ahd distributlon of products under controlled
temperatures (the "Services");

WHEREAS, the Client wishes to store certain of its products and supplies (Individually, a
"Product”, and collectively, the "Products”) at the Facllity,

WHEREAS, this MSA sets forth tha general terms and condltlons under whlch- willl store
the Client's Products;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants, representations, warrantles and mutual
agreements in this MSA contained, and other good and valuable consideration, the recelpt and
sufficlency of which are acknowledged,- and the Client agree as follows:

Terms and Conditions

Sacfion 1. General Terms.

Section 1.1 Definitions. When used hereln, the capitalized terms above shall have the
meanings therein stated and the following capitalized terms shall have the meaning ascrlbed to them
below. Any capitallzed term used bul not defined In thls MSA has the same meaning as used In the SOW
or any subsequent Statement of Work.

{a) "Client Parties” shall have the meaning ascsibed thereto in Section 6.2.

{n) "Confidential Informatlon” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section 5.1.
{c) "Indemnitee” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto In Section 6.3.

{d) "Indemnitor” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section 6.3.

{8) "Inltial Perled” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto In Secfion 2.1.

(f) “Offer Period” shali have the meaning ascribed thereto In Sectlon 3.2(a}.

(g) “Renewal Period" shall have the meaning ascribed thersto in Sectlen 2.1.

h) - Claims” shall hava the meaning ascribed therato in Section 6.1.

) - Partles" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto In Section 6.1,

{Masler Servica Agreament Tamplata, 06.05.09.D0C JMaster Service Agreemont - GlientiName, Revision | MDD 0g
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()} "SOW" shall have the maaning ascrlbed thereto In Section 1.2.
(k) “Statement of Work" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Ssction 1.2.
(1) “Term” shall have the meaning ascribad thereto In Saection 2.1,

Section 1.2 Relationship Between MSA and Statements of Work. will store the
Products In accordance with the terms set forth in thls MSA and a separate work order specific o a
particular Product or Products {each, a "Statement of Work™). A Statement of Work may be modified from
time to time by way of an amended or supplemental Statement of Work signed by both parties. The
parties have contemporaneously executad a Statement of Work No. 1 (the “SCW"), which is attached as
Exhibit 1 to this MSA, Additional future Statements of Work will be attached as Exhlbits in consecutive
order. In the event of any conflict or contradiction between the provisions of the SOW or any other
Statement Of Work and this MSA, the SOW wiil control, but to the maximum extent reasonably
practicable each Statement of Work will be deemed to be a supplement to this MSA.

Sectlon 1.3 Riaht fo Store Goods, The Client represents and warrants that the Cllent Is in
lawful possession and has full legal title to every Product to be stored In the Facility {or to be handled In

any manner by and has the right and authority to store them at the Facllity and tc engage
to perform the Services. The Client will provide with information conceming the Producl{s} whic
Is accurate, complete and sufficlant to enable o comply with all laws and regulations concerning

the storage, handling and transportation of the Product(s), Including, but not limited to, any facts or
circumstances that may make eithar the Product{s}, the transportation of the Product(s), or the storage of
the Produci(s) in any way hazardous to health.

Section 1.4  Packaging apd Labeling. To the extent that any Statement of Work provides
thatﬂwﬂl provide packaging and/or labeling services for the Client, the Client will deliver to
alther: {a} the applicable packaging materials and/or labels; or (b) detalled instructions, including label tax
and arlwork, for all packages and labels, Including all Information required by applicable law fo bs
Included on the label of the applicable Product (and the Client acknowledges that will rely on the
accuracy of such Information without additional Independent investigation).

Sactlon 1,5 Domestic Distribution of Commercial Pharmaceutical Products, If
applicable, will distribute pharmaceutical products within the continental United States In

compliance with its VAWD accreditation and llcense, and In compliance with the various state licenses
which it currently holds. If Client requests distribution to states in Vw does not currently hold a

state license which permits them to do so, then Client must notify of this request and give
retalns the right to refuse disiribution to the given
urden of securing the llcense outwelghs the current

reasonable fime {o secure that siate license.
state if, in its sole discretion, it decides that the
business opportunity,

Section 2. Term/Termination.

Section 2.1 Term. This MSA will commence on the date set forth above and will have an
Inftlal term of three (3) years (the “Inltial Period") and will automatically renew for additional one-year
peticds (each a "Renewal Peripd") at the end of the Inlllal Period and each Renewal Period thereafter
unless the Cllent or provides wriiten notice to the other of Its decision not to renew the MSA at
least sixly (60) days prior to the expiration of the Inltial Perod or the then-current Renewal Perlod.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, this MSA wlill continue untll satisfaction of any obligatlens under any
Statement of Work which is exscuted during the Initia! Period or any applicable Renewal Period. The
period that this MSA is actually In effect In accerdance with the provisions hereof is referred to in this MSA
as the “Term",

{Mastar Service Agreement Tempiate, 06.05,09.D0C AMaster Service Agreement - Client:Nart, Revision. | . MM/DD/RY
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Section 2.2  Termination of this MSA for Breach. In the event of a material breach of this
MSA or a Statement of Work by selther party {Including, but net limited to, the Client's fatlure to pay all
Charges as specified In thls MSA by the due date) lhe other party may terminate this MSA upon thirty
{30) days prlor wrlttan noflce to the breaching party, provided that such breach Is not cured as
contemplated bslow. The notice will descrlbe the materlal breach In reasonable detall. The racelving
party wlll be entitled to cure the materlai breach during such thirty (30) day peried and, if not cured, this
MSA and all Statements of Work will terminate effective at the end of the thirty (30) day period; provided,
however, all accrued rights and obligations, Including the Cllent's obligatlons te pay any and all Charges
due hereunder with respect to the perlod prior to the termination date, wlll survive the termination of thls
MSA (and the Statements of Work) until fully discharged.

Section 2.3 Terminafion of Statement of Work., A Statement of Work may be terminated
by elther party, with or without cause, upon ninety (90) days prior written notlce to the other party;
provided, however, all accrued rights and obligations, including the Cllent's obligations to pay any and all
Charges due thersunder with respect to the perlod prlor to the termination date, will survive the
termination of the Statement of Work (and this MSA} until fully discharged. Termination of a Statement of
Work wlll not terminate this MSA unless the terminating party is entitled to terminate this MSA In
accordance with Section 2.2 (and properly exercises such right in accordance with such section).

Section 3. Compensation.

Section 3.1  Terms of Payment. mill provide the Client a monthly involce setting forth
all of the Charges then due. Payment of ihe Charges is due within thirty (30) days of date of the
applicable invoice. In the event any Charges are not pald when due, a late payment fea equal to five
parcent {5%) of the Charges then due will be assessed against the Client. Any Charges not pald within
thirty (30) days of the date of Involce wlll accrus Interast at the maximum rate allowed by law, [n addition
to the flve percent (5%) late payment fae. The Cllent will relmburse -or all costs Incurs
{Including reasonable attorneys' fees and collection costs) In collecting amounts owed by the

tent.

Section 3.2 Offer Period,

(a) The Charges quoted on a Statermnent of Worl will remaln valid for a perled of
thirty (30) days from the dale the Statement of Work Is signad by (the "Offer Period"). The
Client must Indicate its acceptance of the quoted Charges by sligning and delivering the
Statement of Work to within the Offer Period. in the absence of written acceptance, the
act of tendering the Product for storage or other Services by within the Offer Period will
constitute acceptance by the Cllent of the terms and conditions specifled in the applicable
Statement of Work. -

(b} If a Product doss not conform to the description on the applicable Statement of
Work, or if a Product Is tendered tm after the Offer Period, or if a Praduct [s delivered to the
Facllity after the delivery date specifled an the Statement of Work, may refuse to accept
accepls such Product, the parties shall negotiate in
Product consistent with the Charges outlined in the

such Product, In its sole discretion. If
good falth for the charges for handilng suc
Statement of Work,

Seaction 4. Risk of l.oss.

Saction 4.1 Risk of Loss. The Client will bear the risk of any loss of or to any and all
Products at all times, even when the Product [s in the possession of_ at the Facllity or otherwise.

will not be liable for loss, delay or damage of any kind resulting from defects in contalners or cther
storage media furnished by or on behalf of the Client. Relsase of a Product to a person in accordance
with the instructlon of a Cllent Representative will be considered delivery to the Client, and
responsibilities In respect of such Product will cease upon such delivery,

{Master Service Agresment Tempiale, 06.05.09.00C JMaster Service Agresment - Cliant Mame, Revislon ., MM/DD/OS
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Section4.2 _ Limits_on Liability. Notwithstanding anything In this MSA or any Statement of
Work to the contrary.- total liabiiity to the Cllent (and all “Cllent Partles" as defined betow) for
damages arisling out of or ralating to this MSA, any Statement of Work, any attachment to this MSA or any
other written agreement made pursuant to this MSA, regardless of the legal theory of the clalm (and
including any claim for Indemnlfication under Section 8), will not exceed, and will not be required to
pay or reimburse the Client {or any other Client Parties) for any amount in excess of, the amount actually
paid to by Cllent under this MSA and the applicable Statemnents of Work with raspect to ths
Products which are Involved In the claim. The Client's claim for @ return of such amounts paid will be the
Client's exclusive remedy for any damages under this MSA and the applicable Statements of Work.
Notwithstanding anything In this MSA, any Statement of Work, any attachment to this MSA or any other
written agreement made pursuant to this MSA to the contrary, in the event of a loss of Product by Client
in which the loss Is adjudged to be directly attributable to F gross negligence andfor willfui
misconduct, damages to Client will not exceed the limils of insurance coverages identified In
Sectlon 4.3 below. Notwithstanding anything In this MSA, any Statament of Work, any attachment to this
MSA or any other wrilten agreement made pursuant to this MSA to the contrary, under no circumstances
will either party be entitled 1o (a} Incldental, indlrect, consequentlal or spaclal damages or {b) punltive or
exemplary damages arising in connection with the default or breach of elther party In the performance of
any of its obligations under this MSA or any Statement of Work. The parties expressly walve any right or
clalm te Iincidental, Indirect, consequential, special, punitive or exemplary damages each may have or
which may arise in the fufure in connection with any proceeding, claim or centroversy directly or Indlrectly
Involving this MSA, any Statement of Worl, or any of the Services, Damages fo the Products shall be
calculated on the basls of the replacement cost for the Products.

Section 4.3  Insurance. Products are not insured by [Jgainst loss or injury
however caused.

(a) The Client agrees to obtain, at its own cost, insurance coverage for each
Product, and to provide with evidence of such insurance upon request. The Cllent agrees
to maintain adequate commercial general liabllity limits, such limits will not be less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 In aggregate. Client also agrees to list as
*additional Insured" on Its policles and to provida“wﬂh thirty (30) days written nolice upon
the canceliation of any insurance coverage.

{b) Fwill, at Its own expense, during the term of this MSA maintain Insurance
as follows: (I) Errors and Omissions Insurance in an amount not less than $3,000,000 of
coverage; (i) Comprehensive General Llability Insurance with a ¢combined single limit for bodily
Injury and property damage liability of not less than $2,000,000 with respect to any one
occurrence; (iil} Warehousemen Legal Llabllity Insurance in an amount not less than $2,500,000;
and {iv) Worker's Compensation and Employers’ Liability Insurance as required by the State of
Indiana (carrled under a co-employer contract).

_ Section 4.4 Environmental Costs, Where damags, loss or Injury oceurs to stored Products
(other than as a resuit of a materfal breach by of Its obllgatlons hereunder) which results in a
relsase or a threatened release of Product constituents in, on or at the Facility, the Client will be
responsible for the cost of removing and disposing of such Froducts and the cost of any envircnmental
ctean up and site remediation resulting from the damage, loss or Injury to the Products.

Section4.5  Notice of Loss, Claim and Filing of Suit. The Client will promptly givaq
notlce of any loss of, or da‘maie to, any Product that the Client believes was caused in whole or in part by

Claims agains by the Client (and any other persons clalming by or through the Client)
mus{ De presented In wriling 1o within a reasonable time, and In no event longer than either sixty
(60) days after delivery of the Product by or sixty (60) days aftarthe Client or the last known holder
of a negotiable warahouse recelpt s nolifis yi that damage, loss or Injury to part or all of the
{Master Service Agreement Templata, 06.05.09.00C /iMaster Service Agreement - Q{Ign{l!\;a_me, Revislon: , MW/DDAOY
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Products has occurrad, whichever time Is shorter. No action may be malntained by the Client or any third
parties against for damage, loss or injury to stored Products unless timely written notlce has been
glven as provided In this Sectlon 4.5 and unless such claim is commenced alther within six (6) months
aftar date of delivery by or within six (6) months after the Client or the last known halder of a
negotlable warehouse recelpt (s nofified that damage, loss or injury to part or all of the Product has
occurred, whichever time is shorter. When Products have not been delivered, notice may be given of
known damage, loss or injury to the Preducts by mailing of a registered or certified lstter to the Client or to
the last known holder of a negotiable warshouse recelpt.

Section 4.6 Liabllity for Mis-Shipment, [If negligently mis-ships any Product,
will iay ihe reasonable transpertatlon charges incurred to return the mis-shipped Product to the Facllily,

will have no llability for damages due to the conslgnee's acceptance or use of the Product
whelher such Product be those of the Cllent or a third party} unless the Client establishes such loss

occurred bacause of ailure to exerclse the care required of-under Section 4.7 below.

Section 4.7 Representations and Warranties. F represents and warrants that
(@) the Services will ba performed In a profassional manner by qualiied, competent personnel and in
accordance with all applicable laws and in accordance with generally accepted industry standards
applicabte to such Services; (b obligatlons under this MSA do not materially confilct with and will
0 be in breach ¢ ani olher agreement fo which It is bound, including, but not limited to,

not causa”
any lease for the Facllity; and (c has or will obtain all necessary government or regulatory
authority permits for storage and handling of the Product at the Faclllty.

Section 4.8 Client Representations and Warrantles, Cliant represents and warrants that
{(a) Client's obligations under this MSA do not materlally conflict with and will not cause Client to be In
braach of any other agreement to which it Is bound; {b) Cllent has or wlil obtaln all necessary government
ar regulatory authority permits to own, ship, store and distribute the Product; and {¢) any undersigned
person signing on behalf of any Cllent that is a corporation, limited llablity company, or other entity
warrants and represents that (I} sald person Is futly empowered and duly authorized to execute and
deliver this MSA for and on behalf of sald Client; (i) that sald Client has full capaclty, power and authorlty
fo enter Into and carry out the obligations under this MSA; and (iii) that this MSA has been duly
authorized, executad and dalivered, and canstitutes a legal, valld and binding obligation of the Cllent.

Section 5, Confidentielity; Disclosure.

Section §.1 Confidentiality, Each of and the Client agree not to disclose any
proprietary andfor confidential information, directly or Inairectly, involving or concerning Hor the
Client (collectively, the "Confidential Information') which is fumished or disclosed by cne parly to the other
pariy during ths course of the perfermance of this MSA or a Stalement of Work. Confidential Information,
however, doss not include Information which (a) is generally available to the public other than through any
act or omission by the non-disclosing party and Is not sublect to a confidentiality agreement with an
ohligation of secrecy fo the disclosing party or a third party; (b) the recslving party can show was in its
possesslon at the time of the disclosure and was not acquired directly or Indirectly from the dlsclosing
party; or {c) becomes avallable to the recaiving party on a non-confidentlal basls from a source other than
the disclosing parly, provided It Is not subject to a confldentlallty agreement with an obligation of secrecy
to the disclosing party or a third party. This obligation of confidentiallty pursuant to the terms of this M3A
will be in additlon to (and will not supersede} any other confidentiality agreements entered into between
-and the Client.

Section 5.2 Ownership of Confidentlal Information, Ownership of all right, title and

interest in each party's Confidential Information will remain at all times with the disclosing pary, and
nothing In this MSA or a Statement of Waork will give any right, tille or interest in ane party’s Confidential
Information to the other party.

{Master Servica Agraament Tamplale, 06.05.09.00C Master Service Agreement - Cllent Name, Revisfon:___, MMID/09
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Saction 5.3 Non-Disc|osure and Non-Use of Confidential information. In furtherance of
this MSA and In order to assure adequate irotectlon of both parties agalnst the wrongful use or

disclosurae of the Confldential Information, and the Cllent agree to hold all Confideniial Information
in strict confidence. Each party acknowledges that any use or attempted use of any Confidential
Information or any disclosure of the Confidential Information to any third party would constitule immediate
and irreparable harm to the disclosing party and would be of significant benefit te any competitor of the
disclosing party. Each party wiil be deemed to have a flductary duty to protect all Confldential Information
from Improper disclosure or use. Except with the prior wriiten consent of the disclosing party or as
required by law, each party agrees not to directly or indirectly disclose or use, or authorlze any third party
to disclose or use, any Confidential Information for (a} an Indefinite duration, or {b) in the event that a
court of competent Jurisdiction determines that an inceflinite period Is unreasonable, five (5) years
following the date hereof. The rights and remedies with respect thereto, whether legal or equitable, will
remain In full force and effect during the period described in (a) or (b} above, as applicable.

Section 6. indemnification.

and its affilated entifies, and all of and such afflliates’ respective shareholders, directors
managers, partners, maembers, officers, employees, subcontractors and agents (collectively, q
Parties") from and agalnst any and all liablllties, obligations, penalties, claims, judgments, demands,
actions, dishursements of any kind and nature, suits, losses, damages, costs and expenses {including,
but not lImited to, reasonable attorneys' fees) arising out of or In connection with properly damage or
parsonal Injury {Including, but not limited to, death} of third partles (collectivaly, Claims") which
may be incurred by any of the Partles by reason of or arising out of: (a) any person filing any llen
agalnst any property of or any Claims In which the person claims payment fromH for
services provided to the Ulient; (b) any injury {Inciuding, but not limited to, death) to any person arising
from the services provided to Client pursuant fo this MSA; (c) any personal Injury {Including, but not
limited to, death) or property damage caused by the gross negligence or wiliful misconduct {acts or
omissions) of any employees, agents or contractors of the Cllent; (d) any damages that may Incur
as a direct or proximate result of the Inaccuracy or incompletenass of the (i) packaging or 1abels or (il)
packaging or labeling information provided toﬁ under Sectlon 1.4; or (e) the material breach of any
representations, warranties, covenanis, agresmenis or obligations of the Client under this MSA.

Section 8.2 Indemnification by“ will iIndemnify, defend and hold harmless the
Client and its affiliated entities, and all of Chent's and such affiliates’ respective shareholders, directors,
managers, partners, members, officers, employeas, subcontractors and agenis (coliectively, "Client
Pariies") from and agalnst any and ali llabliities, obligations, penalties, claims,: Judgments, demands,
actions, disbursements of any kind and nature, sults, losses, damages, cosis and expenses {including,
but not limited to, reasonable attorneys' fees) arlsing out of or In connaction with preperty damage or
personal injury (Including, but not limited to, death) of third parties which may be incurred by the Client
Parties by reason of or arising out of: {a) any personal injury {including, bul not fimited to, death) or
property damage caused by the gross nﬁilii;ence or willful misconduct {acts or omilssions) of any

Section 6.1 Indemnification bi Client. The Cllent wilt indemnify, defend and hold harmless

employees, agents or coniractors of and (b) the material breach of any representations,
warranties, covenants, agreements or obligations of under this MSA.

Saction 6.3 Indempification Procedure. If any of the Partles or the Client Partles
intends to seek iIndemnlflcation pursuant to thls Section 8 (any such person seeking Indemnlfication, an
"Indemnitee"), the Indemnitee will promptly give notice to the party obligated to provide indemniflcation
hereunder (any such person from whem indarnnification is sought, an "Indemnitor”) describing the claim
in reasonable detall; provided, however, the fallure to previde such notice will not affect the obligations of
the Indemnltor unless and only to the extent the Indemnltor Is actually prejudiced. Within thirty (30} days
after receipt of such notice, the indemnitor will glve notice to the Indemnliee whether (i) tha [ndemnitor
agrees to indemnlfy the Indemnitee and undertake, conduct and control, through counsel of its own
choosing and at Its own expense, the setllement or defense of such Claim, (ii) to reserve Its rights to
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indemnify the Indemnitee and underlake, conduct and conirol, through counsal of its own cheaslng, the
sefllement or defansa of such claim, or (til) to affirmatively refuse to Indemnify the Indemnitee. If the
Indemnitor takes the actions described in subparagraph {1} or (i) immediately above, the Indemnitee will
cooperate with It In connection therewith; pravided, however, that the Indemnitee may pariclpate in such
selllement or defense through counsel chosen by it; provided, further, however, that the fees and
expenses of such counsel will be bome by the Indemnitee. The Indemnitor will not, without the written
consent of the Indemnitee, seftle or compromise any action If such settlement or consent wlil Impose any
obligations on the Indemnitee. If the Indemnitor fails to take the actlons described in subparagraph {I) or
(il) immediately above, the Indemnitee will have the right to contest, seflle or compromise any claim
without the consent of the Indemnitor; provided, howaver, that In such case, the Indemnites will not waive
any right to indemnity therefor pursuant to this MSA. In all events, the Indemnitee and Indemnitor will
cooperate fully In all aspects of any Investigation, defense, pretrial activities, trial, compromise, settlement
or discharge of any claim in respect of which Indemnity is sought hereunder including, but not limited to,
providing the other party with reasonable access to employees and officers (including as witnesses) and
other information necessary for defense of the claim.

Section 7, Miscellansous.
Section 7.1 Independent Status. status will be that of an independent contractor
and not that of a servant, agent or employes of the Clignt. No employee of will be regarded as an

employee of the Client for any purpose, Including, but not limited to, tax and msurance malters. The
Cllent is not responsibile for the payment of employer-related taxes which may be Imposed with respact to
any employees or agents of Including, but not imlted to, FICA, unemployment taxes, state and
federal Incoms tax withholding payments.

Section 7.2  Non-Raiding. During the Term and for a perlod of one (1) year after the
expiration or termination of the Term, both Client and wiil not offer employment to, employ or enter
Into a servlces arrangement, as an Independent contractor or otherwlse, with any persen employed by the
other party during the Term that is or was directly or Indirectly invalved in the performance of any of the
Services. The parties reccgnlze that any breach of this Section 7.2 may cause irreparable Injury to the
goodwill and proprietary rights of either party, thadequately compensable In monetary damages.
Accordingly, in addition to any other legal or equitable remedles that may be available to a party
hersunder if the other party threatens to breach or breaches any provision of this Section 7.2, the pariies
agree that the non-breaching party will be entitled to seek and obtaln Immediate Injunctive relief In the
form of a temporary restraining order without notice, preliminary Injunction or permanent Injunction
against the breaching parly to enforce this provision and to enjoin any violation or threatened violation of
this provision. Nelther party will be required to post any bond or other security and will not be required to
demonstrate any actual injury or damage to obtain Injunctive rellef from the courts.

Section 7.3  Counterparts. This MSA may be executed in one or more counterparts,
including a facsimile counterpart with a printed acknowledgement of receipt received, or an e-mail
counterpart with a printed acknowladgement of receipt recelved, each of which will be deemed to be an
origlnal, but all of which together wlll constitute one and the same MSA. Only one counterpart signed by
the parly against which enforceabllity is sought needs to be produced to evidence the existence of this
MSA.

Section 7.4 - Severabllity. If a court of competent jurlsdiction makes a final determinaticn that
any term or provision of this MSA Is nvalid or unenforceable, and all rights to appeal the determination
have been exhausted or the perlod of time during which any appeal of the determination may be
perfected has been exhausted, the remaining terms and provisions will be unimpaired and the invalld or
unenforceable term or provision will be deemed replaced by a term or provision that Is valid and
enforceable and that most closely approximates the Intention of the parties with respect to the invalld or
unenforceable term or provision, as evidenced by the remaining valid and enforceable terms and
condltions of this MSA.
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Section7.5  Assignment. Nelther parly may assign or delegate Ihis MSA without the
express written consant of the other parly, except that either party may assign, delegate or transfer this
MSA and all of its respective rights and obligations under thls MSA to any business entlty that by sale,
merger, consolidation or otherwise acquires all or substantially all of the assets of such party to which thls
MSA relates; provided that such assignee of the parly shall be reascnably qualiflied to perform the
Services hereunder and shall have assumed In writing all of the assignor's obligatlons under this MSA,
Upan such assignmant and novation as provided hereunder, any such successor antity will be deemad to
be substituted for the assignor for all purposaes of this MSA.

Section 7.6 Madification. Thls MSA may not be modlfied, amended, or waived in any
manner except by an Instrument in writing signed by all parfies to this MSA.

Section 7.7 Governing _Law, Venue and Jurisdiction, The validity, performance,
enforcement, interpretation and any other aspect of this MSA will be governed by the laws of the State of
Indiana, notwithstanding the choice of law provislons of the venue where the action is brought, where the
violatlon occurred, or where the Client may be localed. The Client agrees and consenis to the exclusive
Jurisdictlon of any state or federal court located In Indianapolis, Indlana, and walves ani defense of lack of

personal jurisdiction or improper venue 10 a claim brought in such court, except that may slect, at
Its sole discretlon, to (itigate the action In the county or state where any breach by the Client occurred or
where the Cllent can be found.

Sectlon 7.8 Headings. The headings of the Sections of this MSA are Inserted for
convenience only and wilt not be deemed to constitute part of ihls MSA or to affect the construction of this
MSA,

Section 7.9 Force Maleure. q will be relleved of its obligations under this MSA if,
despite Its reasonable effort to do so, it is unable to perform Its dutles hereunder as a result of acts of
God, war, fires, terrorlsm, public enemles, selzure under legal process, strikes, lockouts, riots and civil
commottons or any other reason beyond the control of

Section 7.10 Dffsets. The Ciient walves any existing and future claims and offsets against
paymen@dﬁ?ﬂ1 hereunder, and agrees to pay such amounts regardless of any offset or clalm that
may be asserted by the Client or ont the Client's behalf.

Section 7.11 Binding Effect. This MSA wlll be binding upon and Inure to the benefit of the
parties hereto, and any permitted successors or assigns thereof.

Section 7,12 Survlyal. The rights and obligations set forth in Sections 3.1. 4.1, 4.2, 4.3 4.4,
4.5 4.6, 51,52, 53, and 7.1 through 7.15 {Incluslve) will survive termination or explration of this MSA,

Section7.13 Waiver., The waiver by any party of compliance by any other party with any
provision of this MSA will not operate or be construed as a waiver of any other provision of this MSA
(whether or not similar), or a continuing walver or a walver of any subsequent breach by a party of a
provision of this MSA. Performance by any party of any act not raquired of it under the terms and
condltions of this MSA wil} not constitute a walver of the limltations on Its obligations under this MSA, and
no performance wlill estop that party from asserting those limitations as to any further or future
performance of its obligations. The Client acknowledges and agrees that every breach of this MSA or
any similar agresment entered Into between and a third party Is unique. Therefore, the fallure of
* to enforce the samse, simllar or diffarent rastriction In a slmilar agreement or to seek g diffarent
remedy or any other act or omlssion by wilt not be construed as a walver or estoppsl to the
enforcetnent of this MSA against the Client. :

{Master Servica Agreement Template, 08,05.09.00C J)Masler Servica Agreement - Cliént Narne, Revislion: MDD
roperty of | Confidentlal - Capying is prohibited Page 8 of 10
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Section7.14  Notices. All nofices and other communications provided to any party herete
under this MSA will be in writing or by facsimile and addressed ar dellvered to such party at their
addresses below. Any notice, if mailed and properly addressed with posiage prapaid, will be deemed
given three (3) buslness days after being sent; any notice, when transmitted by facsimile If sent during
normal business hours of the racipient, will be deemed given on such day If receipt Is confirmed (and if
not so confirmed, then on the next business day); any notlce, ii delivered by hand or courlar, will be
deemed glvan when dellvered to the address set forth thereon; any notice, when transmitted by confirmed
electronic mail If sent during normal business hours of the recipient, will be deamed glven on such day if
receipt is confirmed (and if not so confirmed, then on the next business day), and addressed as follows:

(a) if to [ to:

(b} If to the Client, to:
L = |

Facsimile:
Telephone:
Alin:

Any party may, by glving wrltten notice to the other partles, change the address to which notlce will be
sant.

Sectlon 7.15 Interpretation, Both partles acknowledge and agree that the terms and
conditions of this MSA (and any applicable Statement of Work) will supersede and control over any terms
contained tn any involce or other documents exchanged or entered into between [lj 2nd the Cllent
that contradict or conflict with any term in this MSA or any SOW attached hersto.

[Signature Page Follows]

{Master Service Agreement Template, 06.06.00.00C /)Masfor Service Agraamont - Sifent Name, ‘Revision | MM/DBIG9
Proparty nr_ Confidentizl — Copying !5 prohiblied Page 8 of 10
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Master Service Agresment as of
the day and year first above written by officlals authorized to bind their respective organizations.

| S oy " (CLIENT'S COMPANY NAIE]

By: By:

Printed:

Title:

Date: Date:

{Master Service Agraement Template, 06.05.09.D0C AMastor Service Agreement - ClientiName, Revision ||| MMIDD/G9
Properly uf“ Confldentlal - Copying Is prohibitad Page 10 of 10
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Front: Kemnan, Scolt@COCR '

Tos I I R, Duffy, Brian@CDCR
Subject: Fw:
Datet Thursday, September 30, 2010 1:35:10 PM

From: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 1:34:657 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR; Chaus, Anlhiony@CDCR
Cc: McAullffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE:
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Scott/Tony,

| personally called the agent while he was al Florence and provided the information. His point of
contact is the Team Adminisirator, it will be AV and the Team Leader,
Bl vho wil meet the agent at the East Gale. has multipla numbers to call.

VINCENT S. CULLEN
Warden (A)
San Quentin Siate Prison

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 1:33 PM

Ta; Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Cc: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR; McAullffe, John@CDCR
Subject: RE:

Vince,

Can you provide information to Teny on who will be at prisen to receive and store drug?

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 12:58 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Scott,

Who will be the contact at 5Q for my people to turn over the goods (probabiy around 2300 hrs or
midnight)?

Tony

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:49 AM
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Erom: frman. Scott@®CDCR

To: D I .cck; Duffy, Brian@CDHCR
Subject: FW: Thiepental Injection

Date; Thursday, September 30, 2010 3:54:36 PM
Importance: High

From: Alston, Steve M@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 3:51:41 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Cc: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE: Thiopental Injection

Importance: High

Auto forwarded by a Rule
Scott,
Here is owr take on the issue:

The attached MSA. is a vendor provided agreement covering a number of services,
which, based on yowr note below, we should not sign.

Based on your note this appears to be a straight purchase and not a service contract.
Consequently, if s in fact the vendor of choice, we will need to see if they will

accept a CDCR issued purchase order.

If you want to pursue a non-competitive bid purchase, then a justification will need to
be developed explaining why this cannot go out for bid.

The dolar value of the purchase will dictate requived approvals:
o Less than $5,000 can be approved by OBS without an NCB,

o If the purchase is $5-25,000 an NCB will be required, but will not require DGS
review / approval,

o If the purchase is in excess of $25,000 then DGS review / approval will be
required. .
Hope this helps!

Steve

From: Kernan, Scott@CDOCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 1:44 PM
To: Alston, Steve M@CDCR

Cc: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE: Thippental Injection

Steve,
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Thanks for your help. Needs to be addressed confidentially.

} assume the 3 year noted in the agreement s standard. Fact is we are buying enough of the drugs
to last untll 2014 and would not think, but not impassible, that we would need any more during the
three years. So one time transaction,

Il have to gel bacl to you on cost. Don’t know.,

The contractor would facllitate the one time purchase of the drug and we would take possession
for storage at SQ. ne need for them to store it.

Scott
From: Alston, Steve M@CDCR S T
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 11:21 AM

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Subject: RE: Thlopental Injection

Scott,

Puliing our team together this afternoon to discuss in detail after which | will get bacl to you on
this. A few questions for youw:

1. Lookslike a proposed three year agreement;, right?
2. Estimated cost?
3. Willthe proposed contractor store the inventory and ship it to COCR on an as needed
hasis?
THANKSI

Steve

From: Mcauliffe, John@CDCR
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Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:20 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Subject: FW: Thiopental Injectlon

FYI
John

Senf: Thursoay, Septemver 30, :

Tao: Mcauliffe, John@CDCR

Cc:
Sublact: RE: !wlopental Injection

Received.

| have attached our standard contract (MSA}. A Statement of Work (SOW) will define exact work to
he conducted.

Please review and redline any issues.

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [rallto: John.McAullffe@cder.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 12:05 PM

To:
Subject: FW: Thiopental Injection
Importance: High

'!ank you again here 1s the information and emalil.
John McAuiiffe

From: RS e
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2

To: McAuliffe, Jochn@CDCR
Subject: Thlopental Injection
Importance: High

30-09-10
Dear Mr, McAnliffe,

Thank you for your calt and thank you for your interest m—
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From: Kernan, Soott@CDCR

To: --@QDEB., Duffy, Brian@CDCR
Subject: FW: Thiopental Injection
Date! Friday, October 01, 2010 1:44:41 PM

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 1:44:34 PM
To: Kernan, Scolt@CDCR

Suhject: Re: Thiopental infectlon

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Scott
DEA

Jahn

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: Alston, Steve M@CDCR

Cc: McAullffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Thu Sep 30 16:47:46 2010
Subject: RE: Thiopental Injection

Melps. Thanks. I'Hl let you know if in fact we have to go this way to procure the drugs.

Scott

From: Alston, Steve M@CDCR ‘
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 3:52 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Ce: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE: Thiopental Injection
Importance: High

Scott,

Here is our tale on the issue:

The attached MSA is a vendor provided agreement covering a munber of services,
which, based on your note below, we should not sign.

Based on your note this appears to be a straight purchase and not a service contract.
Consequently, if is in fact the vendor of choice, we will need to see if they will

accept a CDCR 1ssued purchase order.

If you want to pursue a non-competitive bid purchase, then a justification will need to

be developed explaining why this cannot go out for bid.
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THANKS!

Steve

Fram: McAullffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:20 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@COCR

Subject: FW: Thicpental Injection

FYI
John

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2010 Y

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Cc:
Subject: RE: Thiopental Injection

Received.

I have attached our standard contract (MSA). A Statement of Wark {SOW) will define exact work to
he conducted.

Please review and redline any issues,
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From: Keman, Scot@CDCR

To! RCDER; Duffy, Brian@CHCR
Subject: Fv:
Datel Wednasday, October (6, 1010 £:50:14 AM

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, Ocfober 08, 2010 8:50:07 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Subject: Fw:
Auto forwarded by a Rule

FYI

= —

From;: IS NN 0 <o) g0+
To: McAuliife, Jobn@

Sent: Wed Oct 06 01:34:07 2010
Subject: Re:

Thank you. I'l make DEA's importfexport unit aware of this matter.

!Dﬂ B‘ !V!I‘l!ﬂ !ﬂnlfﬂ

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR. <John.McAullffe@cdcr.ca.gov>
Ta:

Cc: Kernan, Scott@CDCR <Scolt, Kernan@cder.ca.gov>
Sent: Tue Oct 05 14:08:55 2010
Subject:

Mfm the list of companies listed with the DEA to lmport Thiopental. We have contacted

who has initielly agreed to procure the Thlopental
rom Londen. Ve gave your email as a point of contact with DEA since you know exactly
what we have been dolng and to whom we have been In contact with in your Department, Again thank
you for your help and assistance.
John McAuliffe
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Fromi Kernan, Scolt@CDCR

To: MERCR; Duffi. Arlan@CDCR
Subject: FW:
Date: Wadnestay, October 06, 2010 9:32:25 AM

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2010 9:31:44 AM

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
susicct: R
Auto forwarded by a Rule

| will call now and get a projection.

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Sent: Wed Oct 06 09:23:29 2010
Subject: Re!

John

Any word on how long we can expect this to take?

From: McAullffe, John@CDCR
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Wed Oct 06 08:50:07 2010
Subject: Fw:

FYI

e e —
To: McAuliffe, John@CDC

Sent: Wed Oct 06 01:34:07 2010
Subject: Re;

Thank you. I'l make DEA's importiexport unit aware of this matter.

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR <John.McAuliffe@cder.ca.qovs>

To:

Cc: Kernan, Scott@)CDCR <Scott.Kernan@cdcr.ca.gov>

Sent: Tue Oct 05 14:08:55 2010
Subject:

Tnan! you for the list of companies listed with the DEA to import Thiopental. We have contacted
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who has initlally agreed te procure the Thiopental
m Landan. gave your emall as a polnt of cantact with DEA since you know axactly
what we have been dolng and to whom we have been In contact with In your Depariment. Agaln thank

#you for your haip-and assistance,
Jobm Mesulife
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Fromt

Tai - ; Duffy, Brian@COCR,
Subjact; FW: ATTHN:
Datet Wednesday, October 06, 2010 10:39:36 AM

From: McAullffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 10:38:53 AM
To:
Ce: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Auto forwarded by a Hule

Sir

| am. forwarding this email to you for your record. COCR would like to know If this process of obtaining
the thiopental (Duly, Broker, any additional fees to lncluda— ees) could be billed to CDCR
as one Involce? Additionally, can you give a possible estimate as to how long thls process wiil take
before we racelve the thlopental? Agaln, thank you for you asslstance.

Jehn McAuliffe

Sent: Wednesday, er (b, 1:
To: McAuliffe, JohnﬁCDCR

Subject: Re:
Thani you. 'l make DEA's || 2v=re of this matter.

!l Gﬂ! !!ﬁr! ion !fmg

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR <John.McAullffe@cdcr.ca.gov>
To:
Cc: Kernan, Scott@CDCR <Scott.Kernan@cdcr.ca.gov>
Sent: Tue Qct 05 14:08:55 2010
Subject:

ank you for the list of companles llstad with the DEA to import Thiopental. We have contacted

wha has initlally agreed to procure the Thlopental
yaur emall as a point of contact with DEA since you know exactly
what we have been doing and to whormn we have been In contact with in your Depariment. Agaln thank
you for your help and assistance.

John MeAuliffe
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From: Kernan, Scoit@COCR

Tai MeAullfe, John@CDCR
Subjact: RE: Thlopental Injection
Date: Thurstay, September 30, 2010 2:19:00 PM

When he responds please get a name and number of superior who can approve an exemption for
this speclfic purpose. I'll call or even get Matt or somebody in Gov's office to call. Thx

Scott

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Sent: Thursday, Sepiember 30, 2310 1:59 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re: Thiopental Imjecton

No, DEA tracks drugs by Dr.'s DEA #. Sihce we can no longer use pharmacy at SQ {which would
answer your question as yeés) the importer would be with final shipment into the USA idenfified
as SQ. Dr,s can not import/export scheduled drugs uniess DEA approves. That is why we asked the
Dr's to to get an additional DEA # with SQ address so that we could request DEA to approve the Dt's

DEA # for import to SQ thus eliminating the need forF i finally falked to DEA* who s
in charge of Impert/export divislon and he acknowledged receiving our letter, Unfortunately he said alt
import approvals are above him? m is approving
authority). [ did say he would talk to his bosses and gst back fo me. That was 3 hours ago.

Johp

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: McAullffe, John@CLCR
Sent: Thu Sep 30 13:33:57 2010
Subject: RE: Thiopental Injection

Does this mean that we can be Identified as the importer using our doc’s DEA number?

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 12:56 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: FW: Thlopental Injection

Scott
Please look at and advise and | will complete. ...
John

From: [
Sent: Thursday, Septemper 3U, 2010 12:50

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Subject: RE: Thiopental Injection

| need to know the entity that will serve as the actual importer...
Name of entity (California Department of Correctlons)

Address of entity
DEA Registration #
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Fram! Kernan, Scott@COCR

To: Alston, Steve MBLIDNCR

Cc:

Subjact: RE: Thlopentai Injection *
Date: Thursday, September 30, 2010 1:43:00 PM

Steve,

Thanks for your help. Meeds to be addressed confldentlally.

| assume the 3 year noted in the agreement is standard. Fact Is we are buying enough of the drugs
to last until 2014 and would not think, but not impossible, that we would need any more during the
three years. Sc one time transactian.

I'll have to get back to you on cost. Don't lknow.

The contractor would facilitate the one time purchase of the drug and we would talee possesslion
far storage at SQ. no need for them to store it.

Scott

From: Alston, Steve M@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 11:21 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE: Thiopental Injection

Scott,

Pulling our team together this afternoon to discuss in detall afier which | will get back to you on
this. A few questions foryou:

1. Looks like a proposed three year agreement, right?
2. Estimated cost?
3. Willthe proposed contractor store the inventory and ship it to CDCR on an as needed

basis?

THANKS!

Steve
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From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:20 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: FW: Thiopental Injection

FYI
Jahn

!en!: Tlaursday, Septem!er 3'!, 2010 9:15 AM

" To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Cc: Tim Mitchell
Subject: RE: Thlopental Injection

Recelved,

| have attached our standard contract (MSA), A Statement of Worl (SOW) will define exact work to
be conducted.

Please review and redline any issues,

P— e = ————— e e

From: Mc?\ulll“fe, John@CDCR [mailto:John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 12,05 PM
Su!]lect: Fa: t’I'hlopental Injection

Importance: High

!hank you again here is the information and email.
John McAuliffe

— — —

Sent: Thursday, september 30, 2010 5127
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To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Subject: Thiopental Injection
Importance: High

30-09-10
Dear Mr, McAuliffe,

Thank you for your call and thank you for your interest i.n_

1 would be happy to supply youw

Thiopental Injection , powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500-mg vial packs of
25's  £196.75 (pounds sterling)
The cumrent expiry date is February 2014,

POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 1.5GM 10ML INJ. PACKS OF 10 £15.55
Expiry date: 01/13

Pancuronium Injection, pancuronium bromide 2 mg/ml, 2-mL amp packs of 10's
£58.73
Expiry date: 11/11

If you could supply me with the following information, I can produce a proforma invoice:
Invoice address
Delivery address, including contact person and contact person phone nwuber

I will dispatch the goods to you by FedEx,
FedEx delivery charges is separate item.

In order to get the product easier through US customs, I think it would be a goods idea for
you to write a letter in the department letterhead, attention of US custom and let them know
why you need this product. 1 would include this letter in your shipment.

Please also email or fax me a copy of your DEA license, to include it in yowr shipment.

Please let me know if you need further information.

Many thanks,
Kind regards
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Pram: Keroan., Scat@CDOR

To:
Subject: FW: Execution Pratocol Drugs
Data: " Wednesday, September 29, 2010 8:19:00 AM

Please check out this emall siring. Sounds like Arizona has found a way to gel It vla customs. I am
calling AZ this morning and see If they will lend us enough for one executlon and try to contact the
vendor and see [f they can get us addltional quantlty. What do you think?

Scoft

----- Original Message-----

From: McAullffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 6:21 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Fw: Execution Protocol Drugs

Fyl
----- QOriginal Message -----

From: CHARLES FLANAGAN [l @azcorrections.govs
Tor MeAuliffe, John@CDCR

Cc: THERESE SCH guﬁammumns.gm
Sent: Tue Sep 28 17:38:36 20 '
Sublect: Execution Protocol Drugs

John:

As we discussed on the phone today, we have followed the lead of Arkansas and purchased the drugs
we rieed from a company In London. Frankly, there was no possibllity of getting the Thiopental
Sodlum/Sadlum Pentothal from any source in the U.S., to Include from any of the departments of
corrections in other states that use the same 3-drug protocol as us. i

The name of the company and the person with whom we arranged the purchase is;

W were &ble to purchase enough of each drug in our protocol for each of the upcoming execitions:
Sodium Pentothol as Thiopental Sodium (could not acquire In LLS.)

Pancuronium Bromide (could not acquire enough in the U.S.)

Potassiium Chioride (could get In the U.S,, but not necessarily In time).

We understand that Arkansas has still not recelved their drugs and that this may be due to the process

of getting the shipment through Customs and the FDA, We fisve followed the following process to try
and expedite the shipment through Customs and the FDA to us:

- We hiréd our own custorris broker, locally, and mandated that the sender, who actually hires Fed Ex to
transpor, fills out the paperwork to ensure Fed Ex uses our broker, rot theirs.
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From: Kemnan. SCORGCOCR

Ton
Subject: Re: sodium thlopental
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 6:46:06 AM

-nanks. Very unfortunate. Sure appreciate your continued efforts, Have you heard that Hospria is
Issulng a letier Indlcating they will not manufacture the sodlum for executions? We heard a rumor
yesterday to that fact. We also think we may have a line from England and a method to bring it into the
country. Still working all angles on our side.

Thanks and all the best. Piease let me know if something comes up.

Scott

From:

e s e
To: Kernan, Scott@COCR
cc [N s
Sent: Wed 5ep 29 06:05: L
Subject: sodium thlopental

Scott:

Today's article in the Texas prison system’s back yard. It is unfortunate that
Texas would not share some of it's “well stocked” supﬁly to help sister states
but down the road they may need help in some other way and this position does
not help their image. Nevertheless, in the prison business things are always
changing and Texas is no exception, Sorry we were not able to help more.

Best regards,

L]
The Huntsville Item, Huntsville, TX

Seprember 29, 2010
Texas well stocked with lethal injection drugs

From Staff and Wire Repotts
HUNTSVILLE — Despite a nationwide shottage of one of a trio of drugs used in the lethal

injection of condemned inmates, Texas 1§ well stocked with the drug, sodium thiopental,
according to Texas prison officials in Huntsville.

Some executions in the U.S. have been put on hold because of a shortage of the drug — an
anesthetic that in Texas rendets the condemned inmate unconscious before other drugs in the

lethal cockeail are administered.

“Texas has 2n ample supply of the drug in rescrve so we have not been affected by the
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From: Kernan, Sco®@COCR

To: McAulitfe, John@CDCR
Subject: Re: Morales v, Cate: Order Followlng Remand
Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 7:25:34 PV

Yes. Apealling to supreme tomorrow.

----- Orlginal Message =«---
From; McAullffe, John@CDCR

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Tue Sep 28 19:21:58 2010

Subject: Fw: Morales v. Cate: Order Follawing Remand

Scott
Fogel has granted a stay. I think it all revolves around our lack of Sodium Thiopental.

John
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From: Keman, Scott®COCR

To ; Duffy, Bdan@CRCR
Subjact: Fwi! Execution Protocol Drugs
Data: Tuesday, Septembar 28, 2010 6:25:04 PM

This Is very confidentlal. Piease do not forward. Put under nose first thing. Thx
Scott

----- Original Message -----

From: McAullffe, John@CDCR

To! Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Tue Sep 28 18:21.20 2018
Subject: Pw: Executlon Protocol Drugs

Fyi
————— Original Message ~—---

From: CHARLES H.ANAEAN_@& Zeorrections.gove
Tor McAulife, John@COCR:

Ct: THERESE EE:I'IRGEDE;{SF@MWWEMQW}

Sent: Tue Sep 28 17:38: 1

Subfect: Exetution Protocal Drugs

Jehin:

As we discussed on the phone today, we have followied the lead of Arkansas and purchased the drugs
we reed from a company In London. Frankly, there was no possibllity of getting the Thiopental
Sodium/Sodlum Pentothal from any sourca in the U.S., to indude from any of the departments of
corrections in other states that use the same 3-drug protocal as us. :

The name of the company and the persof with wham mﬁe arranged the purchase Is:

We were able ta purchase enough of each drug In our protocal for each of the upcoming executions:

Sodium Pentothal as Thiopental Sodium (could not acguire In U.5.)
Pancurenium Bromide (could not acquire enough In the U.S.)
Potassium Chloride (could get In the U.S., but not necessarily in time),

We uneerstand that Arkansas has still pot received their drugs and that this may be dug to the progass
of getting the shipmert through Customs and the FDA, We have followed the following process to try
and expedite the shipment through Customs and the FDA to us:

- We hired our ¢wn customs broker, locally, and mandated that the sender, who actually hires Fed Ex to
transport, fiks oul the paperwork to ensure Fed Ex uses our broker, not theirs.

- We ensured that Fed Ex knew,and we documented clearly on all forms, that the "Port of Unfaden" be
Memphis, TN (the Fed Ex hub for all overseas transports), and the "Port of Entry" be Phoenix, AZ. This
gives ;;_Iilmme Jurisdichon to the Customs and FDA to the local people and not to those offices in
Memphis.
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~~~~~ Origtnal Message ----~
From: McAullffe, John@CDCR
To: Kernan, Scott@CbCR
Sent: Tue Sep 28 08:35:23 2010
Subject: Re: Mospira Sadium Thlopental

This was on news last night. I have not seen nor heard If fetter has been sent out yet.
John

----- Original Message ----~

From: Ikernan, Scott@CDCR

To: McAullffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Tue Sep 28 08:09:58 2010
Subject: Re: Hosplra Sodium Thlopental

Is this just rumor or have we seen letter?

----- Criglnal Message -----

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Cc: Rice, BenjamIin@CDCR; Slavin, Bruce@CDCR; McClease, Kelly@CDCR; Culten, Vincent@CDCR
Sent; Tue Sep 28 08:02:22 2010

Subject: Hosplra Sodlum Thiopental

Scoftt

Hospira the manufacturer of Sodium Thiopental yesterday announced that they are geing to send out
letters to all 35 states that have lethal injection stating "they do not want their drug (Sodlum
Thiopental) used for executions.". Not sure how this will effect our current and/or future orders? I will
call Hospira directly after this execution.

Iohn
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From: Kernai. Scott@CHCR

Tot i
Subject: RE: Call Placed
Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 8:14:00 AM

Thanks. We are getting ready for Tuesday night execution now. Judge Indlcated yesterday he
wanted informatlon on one drug executlon. Same judge that Just made us go through regulation
process for three drugs? Who knows, but its heating up here in Californla. I’ll stay In touch,

Scott

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, Z010 8:06 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Cc:
Subject: Placed

Good Morning Scott;

Per Matt’s reques has placed a call to Governor Perry’s office and discussed the need
for having a conumitment to ship, upon request, a dose of sodium pentothal from TDC] to
CDCR. Governor Peiry is traveling today, butt- talked with the Governor’s assistant,
who in tumn, will get in touch with Governor Perry and get back to- sometime today or
early tomorrow.

I will keep you advised.
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From: Kernan, ScOM@CRCR

To: !

ca - T it Matt®CHCR; Rice, Benfamin®COCR
Subject: RE: Ca Drugs '

Dated Monday, September 20, 2010 6:32:00 AM

Thank you very much. We sure appreciate all your efforts. Il let you know how Matt wants to go
forward with Texas after talks with Governor. Let you know hopefully today.

Scott

From: | D
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 3:02

To: Kernan, Scolt@CDCR

cal ol
Subject: Fw; rugs

Scott:

One of the lessons of life Is that bad news doesn’t get better with time. Unfortunately, despite
numerous calls and contacts yesterday and today, we have been unable to secure any additional
supplies of sodium pentothal gt this time.

Scott, we will continue to search but as | promised you and Matt, | wanted to give you a definitive
answer before Monday.

While we continue to look for an existing supply,_ remains willing to call Governor Perry
and ask for his assistance in putting a string on TBEI'S supply should you need it before new

production resumes.

Please let us know how to proceed.

Subject: Re; Ca Drugs

We have contacted 80-90 haspitals over the past few days and none of them have a drop of
Pentothal. Most have been ocut for quite some time. | still have folks in the Industry keeping an
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eye out and I will let you know If | hear of any leads.

thanks,

erte:

Can you get us an official update avallablity production timelines? Aiso-n—any luck on getting that
other supply of sodium pentothal ?

We are getting some press Inquliries on the Lethal Injection drugs. Hearing that avallabllity may be
pushed deep into 2011, Have you heard anything llke that? Any luck on finding us anything or
date certain when manufacturing will start back up and be available, Sorry to bother you and as
always, thanks for your help,

Scott
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From: Kernan, Sco@CDCR

To: Cate, Matt@CDCR; Rlce, Aenfamin@CRCR
Subjacti Fw: Purchase Order #

Data: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 7;17:18 AM
Fyl

Scott

From:

To: McAullife, n ¥

Cc: Kernan, Scott@CDCR,; Rlce, Benjamin ; Cullen, Vincent@CDCR; !
Sent: Wed Aug 25 07:13:36 2010

Subject: [N

John, '

There are 3 packages arriving foday:

Tracking # Carrier Comments
UPS one of the UPS packages conteins seme refrigerated

medicalion{Pancuronium)

m ' UPS the ethar UPS package contains some Thiopental
odlum and Potasslurn Chloride

H FEDEX this is a large package confaining the rest of the
refrigeratad medlcation{Pancuranium)

| am expecting the rest of the Potassium Chioride to arrfve and ship from here today. U'll keep you
Informed on the rest of the Thiopental...we're still walting on the manufacturer.

Thanks,

| S

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [malito;John. McAullffe@cdcr.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 2:45 PM
To:
Cc: .Kerﬂnan Sco*ttﬁCDC : Rlce BenﬁmlnﬁCDCR; Cullen, Vincent@CoCR; | ©CDCR
Subject:

’

John McAullffe

From: [ SR L |
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 12:

To: McAuliffe, John®CDCR,

Subject

John,

We have received 8 grams of Thiopental Sodium. [t expires Oct 1, 2010.
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|s this ol?

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [mailto:John.McAuliffe@cder.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 12:09 PM

Ta:

Sub 3] =H

Great news! Hope some of the product Is Sodium Thiopental.....Ship to;

Haum“lar n!rrnary !gnﬂﬂw

Galifornia State Prison, San Quentin
San Quantin, Callformls 94984
ATTN: Warden Vincent Cullsr
Thanks
John McAuliffe

cron: [ Sa 1 T
uesday, August 24, 2010 9;

Sent:
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject:

John,

We have received some of the preduct and can ship today.

Please let me know what shipping address to use. | will also email you what is being shipped today.

Thanks,

From: McAullffe, John@CDCR [mailto:John. McAuliffe@ecder.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 4:16 PM

To:m

Subject: Purchase Urder # 2010080503

Mr.

Just wouid llke ta follow up on the status aof the order. Mainly I would llke to know if you have any
status as to when or If you have bean contacted as to a possible date the order can be fllled. Thanks

In advance
John McAullffe
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From: Keman, ScottboniR

Toi

Subject: Re: Drug Order

Date: Friday, August Q6, 2010 12:11:47 PM

Can't tall you how much i, Matt and Governor appreclate It. Have a great weekend
Scoft

Sent: Fri Aug 06 12:01:41 201
Subject: Drug Order

_Scott/John:

Your order has been placed and John will get a call from [N On
Monday should there be any questions. Please be assured that partial
shipments will be sent as soon as received.

We continue to do a worldwide search for Sodium Thiopental

-
Erom [l

All products have been ordered. The Potassium Chloride is being
shipped to us now (should arrive in Nashville next week). The
Pancuronium and Pentothal will ship when they are available.

Purchase Qrder #

dtd 8/5/2010
Hospira Confirmation #

Contact:
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From; Keman., Scof@CRCR

To: =
ce McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subjsct: RE: Per Qur Conversation

Date: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 3:22:00 PM

Thanks again for all your help on this. Below Is the information you requested.

The ordering doctor is [ NG
His DEA number is NN
The shipment address is [ |

California State Prison, San Quentin
San Quentin, California, 94964

The guantities we discussed:

126 grams of Sodium Thiopental
3,150 Milligrams Pancuranium Bromide
12,600 milliequivalents of Potassium Chloride

Billing information witl be handled through my office.

Scott Kernan
Undersecretary

1515 S Street, Sulte 5028
Sacramento, CA 95811-7243

My staff expert and direct polnt on this issue Is John McAullffe — telephone — Office {916) 255-

2576 -

-, again thanks so much., Governar's Office very interested in progress so if any developments
please let me know. | assume that you wlll be able to confirm with the orders are made?

Scoftt

From:m
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 11:50 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Per Our Conversation

Hi Scott;
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Once | recelve your provider's name, shipping address and DEA Number, | will have our contact [Jili
to call {he or she) or whoever you designate to finalize the order.

B
(o301

p.s. Thls Is my officlal e-mail address. Inadvertently sent previous e-mall on my person e-mall (sorry)
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From: Kernap, Scott@CDCR

To: Cate, Matt@CDCR: Rice, Benjamin@®COCR,
Subjact: FW: Per Our Conversatlon

Date: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 12:22:00 PM
Attachments: Callfornia_Dryas Auqusk 2010.51s

Talked wit BB He s still beating bush for sedium Thiopental. He Is placing the order for alf
three drugs, probably even get done today, Hls update was:

Sodium Thiopental — No natlonat provider and hone anticipated in 2010. Found international
provider. Looking for way to import and method to validate correct mix. Sounded positive

Pancuronium Bromide ~ Hospra dees provide and expect availabillty August/September.
Potassium Chloride — Avallable no problem.

| am sending him shipping information and billing data. We are going to ship directly to SQ
pharmacy for our teams piclc up and storage conslstent with Reg. | could run inte proklem with

Receiver using the Pharmacy, but think | can work through it | G is using [l

DEA number. The blil will come directly to me and VIl discretely handle through our procurement.

Wae are stitl pursulng a DEA exemption and trying te find our own irnporter just so If this avenue
does not worl out we have somewhere else to go.

We have contacted all states and Feds for drug with no luck. All states are in the same boat.
Virginli did say they have a quantity of explred Thiopental but would require FDA waiver of
expiration date. They ran into brick wall when they trled this with the FDA,

I will send you behind this ernall a timeline prepared by staff of ali of our efforts. Let me know [f
you need anything else.

Scott

— — —— = =

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 1:50 AM

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Subject: Per Our Conversatlon

Hi Scott:

Onee | receive your provider's name, shipping address and DEA Number, [ will have our contac:'t-
I to call (he or she) or whoever you designate to finallze the order.

11
(o6 [

p.s. This is my officlal e-mall address. Inadvertently sent previaus e-mall on my person e-mall (sorry)
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Product Status Cost
Pavulon Bromide(25x10ml)  |manufacturer backorder untll mid August  [$21.25

Pantothal 400mg 25 doses manufacturer backorder until mid October $448.25
Pentothal 500mg 256 doses  [manufacturer backorder until mid October $477.75
Pentothal 1000mg 25 doses  |manufacturer backorder until mid October | $1,386.00

Potassium Chloride 2MEQ avatlable 25x30ml $22.60
Potasslum Chloride 10MEQ  |avallable 25x6ml $11.00
Potassium Chlorlde 20MEQ  |avallable 25x10m| $9.50
Potassium Chloride 30MEQ  |available 25x16ml $12.50
Potassium Chlorlide 40MEQ  |available 25x20mil $7.50

All costs stated above are for a pack of 25 vials or syringes.
FDA has some information on the shortage for Pavulon and Pentothal.. .scroll down the

| searched for a reason for TEWA'a recall and only found this explanation from several s

REASON
Impurities/Degradation Products: These products are being recalled because the:

hitp:/fwww.fda.qoviDrugs/DrugSafely/DrugShortages/iucm050782 htm

Let me know If you need anything else. Thanks!
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Storage
stable up to 6 months at room temp(65-72), recommend rairigerated(36-46}

Raconsiftuted solutions remalin stable for 3 days af room temperature, 7 days if
refrigerated. Product can be stored at room temperature untll mixed.
Peantothal is a conltrolled substance, Schadule 11l

Store at room temp untll mixed. Use wiin 24kys after/if mixed,

list on this website, drugs are listed alphabetically. it looks ke the Pavulon shortage is due to TEVA withdra

ources:

y do not meet specification for related substances.
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From: Duffy, Briag@CHCR

To: MeAuiiife. JobafCOCR

Subject

Date; Friday, August 20, 2010 10:43:25 AM
lohn,

Anv luck with calling hospltals? Anything | can do to help?

Brian

From: Ke?nan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 9:47 AM
To: : Duffy, Briand®CDCR
Subject:

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 $:46:50 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

subjoot: I
Auto forwarded by a Rula

Scott

See emall. | called yesterday and said we needed a date. Also told-f he got a hoid of any ship It to
us Immediately.

John

From:

To: McAuliffe, John@C

Sent: Fri Aug 20 06:19:22 2010
Subject:

John, | received an update on your order this morning...

-Pentothal is expected to be avallable again sometime in the 4 quarter 2010(Cct-Dec 2010). This wil
ship when it is avallable.

~Pancuronium [s expected {o be avallable again by the end of August 2010. This will ship when it Is
avallable also. '

-Potassium Chloride is on ‘Allocation’. | am not sure what this means for us, | am waiting for a clearer
answer on this. In the meantime, 1 am trylng fo pursue a different source for this product. | could have
this as early as nex! week. | will let you know iffwhen | do get It.

I'll forward any information as i get It. Also, | will let you know at least weekly even if there are no new
updates.

Thanks,
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From: McAullffe, John@CDCR [malito:John. McAuliffe@cder.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 4:16 PM -
To:

Subject:

1

ust would like to follow up on the status of the order. Mainly | would like to know if you have any

status as to when or if you have besen contacted as to a possible date the order can be filled. Thanks
in advance

John McAuliffe
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Fromt Duffy, Brian@COCR

To: Keman, Scott@COCR
Subject: FW:
Date: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 12:55:22 PM

Also, first scheduled execution Is on Sept. 29. 2 days before it explres.

From Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Tueaday, August 24, 2010 12:53 PM
To: *CDCR; Duffy, Brian@CDCR
Subject: FW: Purchase Order #

From: Duffy, Brlan@CDCR
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 12:53:24 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE: Purchase Order # || I

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Just looked it up. Need 21 grams per event, Only recelving 8 grams in this shipment.

Prom: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 12:45 PM
To: @CDCR; Duffy, Brlan@CDCR
Subject: FW. Purchase Order # 2010080503

From: McAullffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 12:45.01 FPM

|

Cc: Kernan, Scolt@CDCR; Rice, Benjamin@CDCR, Cullen, Vincent@CDCR;
@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Auto forwar

d by a Rule

John McAuliffe

From:
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 12:19 P
To; McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Subject: RE:

John,
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From: Duffy, Brian@CDCR

To: Keroan, SCOt@CDCR,

Subject:

Date: Friday, August 20, 2010 11:07:35 AM
FY1

From: McAullffe, johﬁ@CD_(:R
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 11:04 AM

To: Duffy, Brian@CDCR
Subject:

Going down the list...... Same rasponse so far with 23 called... Who are you? Why are you asking?
And we do not give out that information to the publicl
John

e e e R e L - — e e e

From: Duffy, Brlan@CDCR [mailto:Brlan.Duffy@cdlcr.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 10:43 AM

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE;

John,
Any. lucl with calling hospitals? Anything | can do to help?

Brian

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 9:47 AM

To: CDCR; Duffy, Brian@CDCR
Subject: Fiv:

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 £:46:50 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject; Fw:
Auto forwarde a Rule

Scott

See emall. | called yesterday and sald we needed a date. Also toijJiii] If he got a hold of any ship it to
us immediataly.

John

e
To: McAulifie, Jomn

Sent: Fri Aug 20 06:19:22 2010

Subject: RE;
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From: Duffy, Brian@CRCR

To: Kerman, Scott@CDCR
Subject: Re: Drugs
Datet Manday, August 02, 2010 11:20:16 AM

I'll come In tomorrow morning and glve to you. Do you need It today?

----- Original Message ~----

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Cc: Duffy, Brlan@CDCR

Sent: Mon Aug 02 (9:58:01 2010
Subjeci: RE: Drugs

Please and let me know. T was under Impresslon that there was no problem with these other two drugs
and we had iuantli Internaili/. Golng to get very political quick. _

I know Brlan struck out with the blg company's for an Importer but was iooking for some smaller
companles that could possibly help out. I also need to know where we are at on the emall to DEA

{brian?)
Scott

————— Original Message-~---

From: McAullffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Menday, August 02, 2010 9:51 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Drugs

Scott

Bruce Slavin just called and asked If we are having any problems getting the other two drugs? He said
the AG called him and sald they (AG) heard there is a shortage of Pancurioum Bromide? Not sure where
this Is coming from but will Immediately find out.

John
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From: LCate, Matt@COCR

To: o I C0c
Subject: Fw: Call Placed

Data) Wednesday, September 22, 2010 §:14:39 AM

___________________________________________

From: Kernan, Scott@COCR

Sent: Wednesgday, September 22, 2010 8:12:46 AM
To: Cate, Matt@CDCR

Subject: FW, Call Placed

Auto forwarded by a Rule

FYl

Scott

From: [N [
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 B:06 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Cc:*

Subject: Call Placed

Good Morning Scott:

Per Matt’s 1'equest,-

has placed a call to Governor Perry's office and discussed the need

for having a comunitiment to ship, upon request, a dose of sodium pentothal from TDCT to

CDCR. Governor Peury is traveling today, but

who in tum, will get in touch with Governor Perry and get back to

earty tomorrow.

I will keep you advised.

talked with the Governor’s assistant,

- sometime today or
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From: Cale Matt@CRCR

To: [ [ewd bl il
Subjectt FW: Impert/Export Permit Application

Dales Tuesday, August 17, 2010 1:58:19 PM

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 1:58:17 PM
To: Cate, Matt@CDCR,; Rice, Benjamin@CDCR
Subject: FW: Import/Expart Permit Application
Auto forwarded by a Rule

FYI
Scott

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 12:44 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Cc: Gaddl, Kathy@CDCR

Subject: Import/Export Permit Application

Scott
For your review....
John

!!'!Le of Dlversmn Comro'

Drug Enforcement Administration
United States Department of Justice

| Dear Sir;

First let me thank you again for taking the time to talk and asslist us In findlng a sotution In procuring
thiopental. As you are well aware, Tltle 21 United States Code (USC) Controlled Substances Act;
Section 952; tmportation of Controlled Substances; outlines exceptions for impartation of Scheduled I
controlled subsiances, Specifically,

Such amounts of any contralled substance In Schedule 11l the Attorney General finds to ba
necessary tc provide for the medical, scientific, or other legltimate needs of the United States
During an emergency in which domestic supplies of such substance ar drug are found by the
Attorney General to be inadequate.

In any case in which tha Attorney General finds that competitlon among domestic
manufacturers of the controlled substance Is Inadequate and will not be rendered adequate
by the reglsiration of additional manufacturers under section 823 of this title.

In any case In which the Attorney General finds that such controlled substance Is In limited
guantities excluslvely for scientific, analytlcal or research uses;

may be sc imported under such regutations as the Attorney General shall prescribe.
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California Department of Corrections and Rehablfitation (CDCR) finds itself unforiunately meeting all of
the above bullets. As we have discussed, | have had John McAuliffe (John McAwlifa@cder.ca.gov )
contact the Diversion Control Units In San Franclsco* : Sacramento—
!}; Qakland (Helpling) and Washington D.C. to gel assistance in the procurement of Thiopental, a
scheduled |1l controlled substance,

Thiopental is one of three chemicals that is authorlzed by the State of Callfornia for capital punishment
by lethal injection. In May 2010, It was reported by the American Society of Health-System
Pharmacists (ASHP) that thelr was a shortage of thiopental This shortage was sparked by a
manufacturlng problem of thicpental as well as a shoriage of propofol (a popular anesthetlc used by
anesthesiolagist) which forced anesthesiologist to further deplete supplies of thiopental as a substitufe,
Additionally, CDCR had contact with numerous Compounding Pharmacies around the San Franclsco

Bay area with the same result and answer; “Thlopantal_is getfing vary o and the
mamdfacinrar (Hospi e G i o For

E)DCR has located a supply of sodlum thlopental in Pakistan, specifically;

| am requesting help from your offlce to assist CODCR with the process of procuring the thlopental
through the Import/Export Permit Application. We are reguasting for the Warden of San Quentin State
Prison be permilted to directly order the thiopental from Pakistan for detlvery to San Quentin State

Prison;
anﬂ!r Hrmaw !!urmaayl_

Callfornia State Prisan, San Quantin
San Quentin, California 94864

CI>CR would be ordering 210 grams. The state of Catifornia’s Lethal Injection Regulation, CDCR, Tille
16, 3348; calls for a 500 mg/2.5% Kit (26 mg/mL) comblnatlon package with contents of 500 mg of
Thiopental powder and 20mL flip top vial of sterile water to be mixed by appropriate execution feam
members, CDCR will be ordering from Pakistan 210 grams or 420 indlvidual package kits of thiopental.
| look forward to talking to you and discussing this matter.

Scott Kernan
Undersecretary, Operations

Callfornia Deiartment of Carraections and Rehabilitation
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From: Cate, Mat@CDCR

To: [ .cock [N c:coc:; [ cocR
Subject: F#: Lethal Infectlon/Sodium Thiopental
Date: Monday, Augyst 02, 2010 4:20:12 PM

BGaan.ok.gov [maitto N G o20 ok gov)
qust 02, 2010 6:15 AM
[AG]
goag.state. VA, us;

mstate.CO.US:
mmyFlorldalegal.com;
DArkansasaq.qov;
idrdoj. CA.gov;
@Ohloattorrcvgr-:neral

imstate. DE.us; .NH.gov; i @oag.state, TX.us;
@Onicattorneygeneral. I 1

woag,state, TX us;
ttorneygeneral.gow;

r

rne : enéral.gov;
#@atg.lr\l.gnv;

r@oag OK. gov
[Woag.state. VA.uUS;

ipo.state, CT.us;
iMago.Ml.ov; @state.CO,us;
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idoj.state.OR. Us; ; TX.us; @onag.state. TX.us;
@myFloridategal ; .MS.us; oag.stateVA.us;
.

oag.state. TX.us;
dago.state AL.us;

aq.NV.gov;
Cdoj.gov;

iAlaska.gov;
imoag.state.,
oy state. WLus;

idoag.state. TR.US,
Arlkansasag.gov; i
ifoag.state.VA.us; @WVago.gov,;
. a:Phlla.gov;
iBpag.state. TX.us; § @DC.gov;
[aOhlsatiorneygeneral gaov; @doi.CA.gov;
[AG]; j@istate.SD.us; | @Michigan.gov;
fdol.CA.aov; ) Bl Goag.0K.gov;
2r1E1 . a0V eneral.gov;
@loag.state. TX. @atg.IN.gov;
iddoj. state. OR.us; @doj.NH.gov;
dioag.state TX.
| [AGL ] @litah.gov;
ko), NH.aov;
{oag.state.TX,us;
@DOJ.gov.VI;
idoj.state.Wi.us;
EMalne,

¢

ect: Lethal Injection/Sodium Thiopental

in Oklahoma, the law provides that an execution must be Inflicted by an uitra shart-acting barbiturate,
as well as other drugs. As many of you are aware, sodlum thiopental is in short supply. At thls point,
DOklahoma has an execution scheduled for Augusl 17 and we have not been successiul in finding any
sodium thiopental to carry out the execution. | understand that other states have run Into this problem.
Can you please advise me of the course of action that has been taken in this situation? Or, If anyone
has any Information on how to obtaln thls drug or any other-ultra short-acting barblturate, that would be

extramely helpful,

Thank you.
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From: Cate, Matt@COCR

Tos RN .. N . ) .CoCE
Subject: FW: Per Our Conversatlon

Date: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 12:23:00 PM

Attachments;

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 12:22:57 PM
To: Cate, Malt@CDCR; Rlce, Benjamin@CDCR
Subject: FW. Per Our Conversation

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Talked with [N I < st beating bush for sodium Thiopental. [Jiis placing the order for all
three drugs, probakly even get done today. .update was:

Sodium Thiopental — No natlonal provider and none anticlpated In 2010. Found international
provider, Looking for way to import and method to validate correct mix. Sounded positive

Pancuronium Bromide — Hospra does provide and expect availability August/September.
Potassium Chloride — Avallable no problem,

I am sending hlm shipping information and billing data. We are going to ship divectly to SQ
pharmacy for our teams piclc up and storage conslstent with Reg, | could run into problem with
Receiver using the Pharmacy, but think | can wark through it. Our volunteer doctor Is using his
DEA number. The hill will come dlrectly to me and I'll discretely handle through our procurement.

Woe are still pursuing a DEA exemption and trying to find our own importer just so If this avenue
does not worl aut we have somewhere else to go.

We have contacted all states and Feds for drug with no luck. All states are in the same boat.
Virginia-did say they have a gquantity of expired Thiopental but would require FDA waiver of
explration date. They ran into hrick wall when they tried this with the FDA.

| will send you behind this email a timeline prepared by staff of all of our effarts. Let me know if
you need anything else.

Scott

Fron ||
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 11:50 AM

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Subject: Per Our Conversation

Hi Scott:
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Froms; Cate, Matt@CDCR

To: I a.cocR; [N CncR
Subjact; FW: URGENT - Formulary GlJestion

Data: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:48:43 PM
Importanca: High

Fror: [ <0/~ CA.G0
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:48:30 PM

To: Cate, Matt@CDCR

Subject: RE: URGENT - Formulary QUestion

Importance: High
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Matt,

YWe don'i carry in either pharmacy. We will continue to check with federal WA but will not have answer
until tomorrow.

o1 I

From: I o
Sent: Wednesday, Senfember 29, 2010 4:33 PM

To:
Cc: 'matt.cate@cdcr.ca.gov'
Subject: RE: URGENT - Formulary QUestlon

We do not stock.

Wil call Wi,

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:25 PM
To:

Cc: WG.QW
Subject: URGENT - Formulary QUestlon

Follow-up to [l and my calls:

| need a quick response about whether you would carry sodium thiopental In your pharmacy formulary
and if so how much you have in stock? And care you spare any for loan te CDCR.
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Less of a rush but stlt ASAP, could you check LISDVA formularies as well and see If they would be
wllling to lean some to CDCR?

Thanks

California Depariment of Veterans Affairs

1227 O Sireet
Secramonio, CA 05814
oo S

Privacy_Notiea

Thig aleatronic message, together with any aftechnents (s intended only for tha use of the individual or entity te which. it iz
addressed, J may contain information that is PRIVATE and PRORIBITED from disclosure. If you are not the hnlended
recipient, you are hereby notifled that any dissemination or copying of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibifedl.
I

you have recelved this message (n error, please notffy the original sender by responding to the ariginal e-mail. InstrucHons
Jfor final dispesition will be made available. Thanic you..
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From; Cate, Matt@CDCR

To: iernan, Scott@COCR
Subject! FW: Mo COCR Star Today
Data! Tuesday, Septernber 28, 2010 10:51:00 AM

Arizona says they have ordered Sodium Thiopental. Where are from whom?

From: Hidalgo, Oscar@CDCR

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 9:24 AM
To: CDCR Cahinet

Subject: No CDCR Star Today

Due to staff shortages in OPEC, the CDCR will not be published today. Here are some key
news clips below,

Governor delays execution for Riverside killer

09:00 AM PDT on Tuesday, September 28, 2010

By RICHARD K. DE ATLEY
The Press-Enterprise

AP Interactive: Method of execution in states with the death penalty

UPDATED 8:45 A.M.:A federal judge who cleared the way for the execution of Albert
Greenwood Brown Jr. has been ordered fo hold a hearing on whether California's
three-drug protocol for lethal injection executions complies with a U8, Suprems
Gourt ruling.

"This matter is remanded to the district court to determine whether, under Baze,
Brown is entitled to a stay of his execution as it would be conducted under the three-
drug protocol now in effect,” the U.S. 9th Circuit Court of Appeals wrote.

Baze is the 2008 U.S. Supreme Court ruling that found constitutional the three-drug
cocktail used in lethal injection exeuctlions. It adopted a standard of whether the
procadure poses a "substantial risk of serious harm."

Brown was sentenced to death In 1982 for the kidnap, rape, and strangulation of 15-
year-old Susan Louise Jordan of Riverisde in 1880.

Brown, 56, currently faces death by legal injection at San Quentin Prison at @ pm
Thursday, just three hours before the Oct. 1 expiration of the first drug that will be
pumped into his system, sodium thiopental,

The manufacturer has said it has problems wlth manufacture cof the drug and that it
fikely cannot produce new batches until January.

There was no immediate word on how the order for a hearing in Fogel's court may
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affect the time for Brown's execution, which had bheen moved from 12:01 a.m.
Wednesday.

Gov. Arnold Schwarzenegger ordered the 45-hour reprieve Monday because the time
to petition the state Supreme Court to hear an appeal regarding Brown's case expires
Sept. 30 -- one day after Brown's previously scheduled execution time of 12:01 a.m
Wednesday.

Brown, 56, was first sentenced to die for the murder of 15-year-old Susan Louise
Jordan in 1982. He would be the first person executed in Callfornia since early 2006.

" did expect some kind of delay -- that's what happens,” said James Jordan, Susan's
brother, who plans to altend the execution along with sister Karen Jordan Brown. "
expected something, to be honest."

Brown abducted Susan Jordan on Oct. 28. 1980, as she walked along Victoria
Avenue in Riverside on her way to Arlington High School. The girl was raped and
strangled with one of her shoelaces.

Later that evening, Brown made taunting phone calls to Jordan's mother, telling her
she would never see her daughter again, then hinted about where her body couid be
found in an orange grove.

He was arrested a few days later and has been Iin custody ever since.

An appeéls court on Sept. 20 overturned a Marin County Superior Court ruiing that
ordered the state to refrain from carrying out lethal injection executions. The permitted
time for appeal does not end until Sept. 30.

"This is a legal technicality and we anticlpate the execufion moving forward," said
Riverside County district attorney spokesman Jghn Hall.

Schwarzenegger also (s considering a clemency request from Brown.

"The reprieve has nothing to do with his clemency request. It's to allow Mr. Brown to
exhaust all his appeals under the law," said Rachel Arrezola, a Schwarzenegger
spokeswoman, :

Schwarzenegger's decision on whether to grant clemency to Brown is expected as
soon as teday .

DRUG SHORTAGE

Hospira, the only company in the country that makes sodium thiopental, has blamed
the shortage on unspecified problems with its raw-material suppliers and said new
batches of the drug will not be available untit January at the earliest. Several other
states have rescheduled executions becauss of the drug shortage.

The company has also told prison officlals across the country, "we do not support the
use of any of our products in capital punishment procedures."
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The California attorney general's office said Monday it would recommend not
scheduling any more executions after Thursday until the state can secure a fresh
supply of the drug, an anesthetic that renders condemned inmates unconscious
before lethal drugs are injected.

Sodium thiopental is a barbiturate, used primarily to anesthetize surgical patients and
Induce medical comas. It Is also used to help terminally ill people commit sulcide and
sometimes to euthanize animals.

Sodium thiopental would be the first drug administered to Brown, who is to receive
two shots each of 1.5 grams of the sedative, and mare if he is still awake. Once he's
unconsciousness, Brown would be injected with pancuronium bromide and potassium
chloride, which shouid stop his heart.

Brown has exhausted all the appeals for his criminal case. His court actions are now
limited to challenging the protocol of California's newly adopted lethal injection
procedures, which were put in place in late August.

The delay was imposed by Schwarzenegger just hours after Marin County Superior
Court Judge Verna Adams refused to block Brown's execution. Brown's attorneys
argue that the process puts the inmate at risk of suffering extreme pain. They also
say the regulations were drafted improperly and ignored the many public comments
warning about the perils of the three-drug cocktall,

Adams did not agree.

"Mr. Brown cannot prove that he will suffer pain if he is executed under the current
regulations," Adams said.

Brown's case also is before the 9th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals.

Brown's attorneys appealed after a federal judge Friday refused to hait his scheduled
execution,.

The Associated Press contributed to this story

Reach Richard K. De Atley at 951-368-9573 or rdealley@PE.com
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Execution drama unfolds in California

By Howard Mintz hmintz@mercurynews.com
Pasted: 09/28/2010 08:22:08 AM PDT

With furious legal battles swirling through the courls and a bid for clemency on the

governor's desk, California's first execution in nearly five years may now hinge on a
surprising factor; whether it can be carried out before one of the state's lethal drugs
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hits its expiration date and prison officials are left without a dose they need tc put a
Riverside County murderer to death.

The fast-paced drama to resume executions in California took several new and
unprecedented twists Monday, when Gov. Arnold Schwarzenegger gave Albert
Greenwood Brown a 45-hour reprieve to allow his final legal arguments and clemency
request to get full consideration. The governor's order pushed Brown's scheduled
execution from Wednesday morning to S p.m. Thursday.

Then a federal appeals court late Monday night cast more doubt on whether Brown's
execution could go forward, finding in part that a San Jose federal judge last weel
failed to fully evaluate California's new lethal injection procedures when he said
Brown's execution could proceed,

The 9th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals ordered U.S. District Judge Jeremy Fogel to
reconsider the case, which could prompt anather delay of the execution.

"It is incredible to think that the deliberative process might be driven by the expiration
date of the execution drug," the court said.

The ruling came the same day it was revealed that as of Friday, prison officials will no
longer have a usable dose of the anesthetic sodium thiopental, the first of three drugs
used in a lethal injection. The lllincis-based manufacturer of sodium thiopental has
said it will not have a fresh supply of the anesthetic until early next year.

That means that if Brown's execution is delayed much further, it would have to be
postponed until 2011. Also delayed would be the state's efforts to set execution dates
for several other California death row inmates, including Santa Clara County's David
Allen Raley. Oklahoma and Kentucky have recently postponed executions because of
the shortage of the drug.

Brown, on death row since 1982 for the rape and murder of a 15-year-old girl, would
be the first inmate execuied in California since January 2006. The state's executions
have been on hold since that time as a result of legal challenges to the lethal injection
method.,

Two judges in recent days have rejected Brown's bid to biock the execution. On
Monday, a Marin County judge turned away a challenge based on the argument that
the state failed to properly adopt its new lethal injection procedures, which went into
effect in August. Fogel also refused to stay the execution this weekend.

Brown's lawyers appealed both orders.

In rejecting Brown's legal arguments last week, Fogel gave the 56-year-old death row
inmate a choice of being put to death with a single drug, the sodium thiopental, or the
state's preferred three-drug combination. Fogel in 2006 put executions on hold in
California after concluding that the state's lethal injection method at the time was
flawed and posed an undue risk of a cruel and inhumane execution,
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But the San Jose judge rejected Brown's bid to stay his execution, citing the state's
revised procedures and a 2008 U.S. Supreme Court ruling that upheld Kentucky's
sImilar protocol. Fogel Indicated that a fatal dose of the single ansasthetic could avoid
potential risks in the state's planned use of the three-drug cocktall.

Brown refused to choose his method of execution, appealing Fogel's ruling to the 9th
Circuit, which found the judge's order giving Brown a choice of drugs was "not
consistent with Califoernia state law and procedures.”

John Grele, one of Brown's lawyers, called it "ridiculous” that the state is attempting to
squeeze the execution into a five-hour window Thursday night without any backup
supply of drugs if the procedure goes awry. "Now we know why they insisted on this
date," Grele said. "Talk about a rush to execution.”

In a court fiting Monday, Attorney General Jerry Brown, who has intensified the push
to resume executions in the midst of his heated gubernatorial campaign, said Albert
Brown's arguments were "merely the pretext for seeking to avoid execution by any
means."

Albert Brown's lawyers have separately asked Schwarzenegger for clemency, relying
in large part on the argument that his trial jury did not get full information on the scope
of his mental problems and brain damage. The clemency petition asked
Schwarzenegger to postpone the execution to give the next governor an opportunity
to conslder the issue next year.

Riverside County prosecutors and the family of the high school girl killed by Brown
have urged the governor to deny clemency.

Schwarzenegger has not granted clemency while in office, nor has any cther
governor since the state restored the death penalty in 1978. Brown would be the 14th
inmate executed during that period.

Contact Howard Mintz at 408-286-0236.
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Some US executlons held up by shortage of drug
By ANDREW WELSH-HUGGINS (AP) — 8 hours ago

COLUMBUS, Ohio — Some executions in the U.S. have been put on hold because of a
shortage of one of the drugs used in lethal injections from coast to coast,

Several of the 35 states that rely on lethal injection are either scrambling to find sodium
thiopental — an anesthetic that renders the condemned inmate unconscious — or consjdering
using another drug. But both routes are strewn with legal or ethical roadblocks.

The shortage delayed an Oklahoma execution last month and led Kentucky's governor to

postpone the signing of death warrants for two inmates. Arizona is trying to get its hands on
the drug in time for its next execution, in Jate October. California said the shortage will force
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it to stop executions on Friday, three hours after an inmate is scheduled to die, when its stock
expires.

The sole U.S. manufacturer, Hospira Inc. of Lake Forest, Ill., has blamed the shortage on
unspecified problems with ifs raw-material suppliers and said new batches of sodium
thiopental will not be available until January at the earliest.

Nine states have a total of 17 executions scheduled between now and the end of January,
including Missouri, Ohio, Oklahoma, Tennessee and Texas.

"We are working to get it back onto the market for our customers as soon as possible,"
Hospira spokesman Dan Rosenberg said.

But at least one death penalty expert was skeptical of Hospira's explanation, noting that the
company has made it clear it objects to using its drugs for executions. FHospira also makes the
two other chemicals used m lethal injections.

Sodium thiopental is a barbiturate, used primarily to anesthetize surgical patients and induce
medical comas. It is also used to help terminally ill people commit suicide and sometimes to
cuthanize animals.

Thirty-three of the states that have lethal injection employ the three-drug combination that
was crealed in the 1970s: First, sodium thiopental is given by syringe to put the inmate to
sleep. Then two other drugs are administered: pancuronium bromide, which paralyzes
muscles, and potassium chloride, which stops the heart.

Ohio and Washington state use just one drug to carry out executions: a single, extra-large
dose of sodiumn thiopental.

Hospira has blamed the shortage on "raw-material supplier issues” since last spring, first
promising availability in July, then October, then early 2011. The company has refused to
elaborate on the problem. But according to a letter obtained by The Associated Press from
the Kentucky governor's office, Hospira told state officials that it lost its sole supplier of the
drug's active ingredient and was trying to find a new one.

As for the possibility of obtaining the drug elsewhere, the Food and Drug Administration said
there are no FDA -approved manufacturers of sodiwn thiopental overseas.

Switching to anothey anesthetic would be difficult for some states. Some, like California,
Missouri and Kentucky, adopted their execution procedures after lengthy court proceedings,
and changing drugs could take time and invite lawsuits.

Obtaining sodium thiopental from hospitals does not appear to be an option, either. Sodium
thiopental has been largely supplanted by other anesthetics in the U.S., and hospitals do not
stock much of it.

Also, drug purchasing and use rules — and ethical guidelines that bar the medical profession
from getting involved in executions — could prevent hospitals from supplying prisons with
the drug, according to industry experts.

"Many of these cases, the victims have waited for 20 years, some of them longer than that. If
we're out of that drug, we need to have an alternative,” said Tennessee state Sen. Jim Tracy.
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Tennessee said it has enough of the drug for a November execution and expects to be able to
carry out another in December,

Last spring, Hospira, a publicly traded company, sent a letter to all states outlining its
discomfort with the use of its drugs for executions, as it has done periodically.

"Hospira provides these products because they improve or save Jives and markets thein solely
for use as indicated on the product labeling," Kees Groenhout, clinical research and
development vice president, said in a March 31 letter to Ohio, obtained by the AP. "As such,
we do not support the use of any of our products in capital punishment procedures.”

Jonathan Groner, an Ohio State University surgeon and death penalty opponent who
researches the issue, speculated the real reason for the unavailability of sodium thiopental is
that its medical uses "have shrunk to the point that the company doesn't want to make a diug
that has no use but to kill people."

However, Rosenberg, the company spokesman, said the shortage has nothing to do with that.

Last month, an Oldahoma judge delayed the execution of Jeffrey Matthews when the state
tried to switch anesthetics after running out of its regular supply in August. Matthews was
convicted of killing his 77-year-old great-uncle during a 1994 robbery, Oldahoma finally

found enough sodium thiopental from another state, but the cowrt-ordered delay continues,

A few weeks ago, Kentucky's governor held off signing death warrants — which set
execution dates and allow executions to proceed — for two inmates because the state is
almost out of sodium thiopental. The state's lone dose hits its expiration date Oct. 1.

Kentucky officials said they have contacted other states unsuccessfully in a search for sodium
thiopental and have gotten calls from states looldng for the drug.

Kent Cattani, Arizopa's top death penalty prosecutor, said Wednesday that the state doesn't
have the drug and he is not optimistic it can be obtained in time for the Oct. 26 execution of
Jeffrey Landrigan, who was sentenced to death for stabbing and strangling a man in 1989,
But later, an Arizona Cormrections Department spokesman said the agency has placed orders
for sodium thiopental and expects to have it by next week.

Georgia pressed ahead with an execution Monday night, putting Brandon Joseph Rhode to
death for the 1998 killings of Steven Moss, 37, his 11-year-old son Bryan and 15-year-old
daughter Kristin during a burglary. Georgia's Corrections Departinent said it has an
"appropriate supply" of sodium thiopental. The California attormey general's office had said it
only has enough of the ding for Thursday's scheduled execution of Albert Brown, who was
condernned to die in 1982 for the rape and murder of a 15-year-old girl, though a federal
appeals court ordered a trial judge late Monday to reconsider his ruling that paved the way
for the execution.

Virginia apparently had encugh of the drug Thursday to execute Teresa Lewis, the first
woman put to death in the U.S. since 2005. But officials suggested the state could have a
problem after that, though Virginia has no executions scheduled.

"We are in the same position as every other state regarding this matter," said Larry Traylor,
Virginia prisons spokesman. He would not be more specific,
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Missouri has enough for an October execution, but its supply expires in January.

QOhio, which spends about 3350 for the drug for each execution, ran out of the amount state
procedures call for just three days before a May 13 execution. The state obtained enough in
time but won't say where.

Prisons officials in Texas, the nation's busiest death penalty state, refused to discuss how
much sodium thiopental they have on hand, saying the information could inflame protesters
outside the death house, and "people could get seriously hurt or killed."

Copyright © 2010 The Associated Press. All rights reserved.

stk b g o e ot 2he s sk ook sieofe e e b ol shekeak o o v e ok ok ke sk s ok e ok e st sk e ok sk ook ke
Governor Postpones Execution in California
By JESSE McKINLEY nnd MALTA WOLLAN

SAN FRANCISCO — With the clock ticking and uncertainties — both legal and

pharmaceutical — hovering, Gov. Arnold Schwarzeneggey ordered a temporary last-minute
reprieve on Monday in what would be California’s first execution in more than four years.

Mr. Schwarzenegper, a Republican in the final weeks of his administration, announced late
Monday that he would postpone the execution of Albert G. Brown Jr, — who had been
scheduled to die by lethal injection at 12:01 a.m. on Wednesday — until Thursday to allow
time for legal appeals to be exhausted. The state Department of Corrections has rescheduled
the execution for Thursday evening, the govemor’s office said.

M. Brown, 56, was convicted in 1982 of raping and strangling a 15-year-old girl in
Riverside, Calif,

The postponement came after a whirlwind day in which Mr. Brown’s fortunes secemed to rise
and fall with each passing hour. Earlier Monday, Mr. Brown had been denied a stay from a
state judge, Yema_A. Adams, in Marin County, where San Quentin State Prison is located.

Shortly after that denial state officials also made a surprise announcement that the execution
would be the last in the state unti] the one of the drugs proposed for his execution - - sodium
thiopental, a barbiturate — could be restocked by the state’s Departinent of Corrections and
Rehabilitation.

Moreover, Terry Thomton, a spokeswoman for the department, said its supply of sodium
thiopental was good only until Friday. That expiration date is now just hows after Mr.
Brown’s planned execution on Thursday.

Ms. Thomton said her department was continuing with preparations for Mr. Brown’s
execution and had enough sodium thiopental to stop Mr. Brown’s heart. She added that the
state was “actively seeking supplies of the diug for futwe executions.”

How exactly sodium thiopental became scarce is unclear. The Food and Drug Administration
reported shortages in March, citing production issues with Hospira, an Illinois-based
company that is the sole American manufactarer.
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A company spokesman, Dan Rosenberg, said that the drag was unavailable because of a Jack
of supply of an active pharmacentical ingredjent and that Hospira was working fo get the
drug back on the market by early next year. But Mr. Rosenberg also expressed displeasure
that the drug — meant o be used ag an anesthetic — had found its way into deatin chambers.

“Hospira manufactures this product because it improves or saves lives, and the company
markets it solely for use as indicated on the product labeling,” Mr. Rosenberg said in a
statement. “The drug is not indicated for capital punishment, and Hospira does not support its
use in this proceduse.”

e added that the company had made that opinion clear to corrections departments
nationwide.

Mr. Brown’s execution was cleared on Friday by a federal district judge, Jeremy D. Fogel,
who had effectively halted executions in the state in 2006 after expressing concern about a
three-drug cocktail commonly used in lethal injection procedures and various deficiencies m
the state’s methods, including the training of execution teams, antiquated facilities and the
preparation of execution drugs.

Since then, however, California has drafted detailed new regulations — approved earlier this
year — to guide executions and built a new death chamber at San Quentin, north of San
Francisco.

Those developments had apparently quelled Judge Fogel's worries enough to allow Mr.
Brown’s execution to proceed.

M. Brown is still seeking a stay from the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth
Circuit. His lawyer, John R. Grele, said Judge Fopel’s decision was “neither a legal nor
rational response” to his client’s efforts to aveid execution or nndue pain.
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LA Times Opinion

Capital punishment politics

By Elisabeth Semel

Stery posted 2010.09.28 at 12:07 AM PDT

Californians tend to think that capital punishment m the South — especially in Texas, where
the overwhelming majority of executions take place — is driven by politics. But this week's
scramble to camry out an execution in California for the first time in almost five years is a
reminder that electoral politics is also an engine driving our state's capital punishment
system.

Executions have been on hold in California since 2006 because of three legal challenges to
the manner by which the state takes a life. The most well known of the cases is the one in
which U.S. District Judge Jeremy Fogel issued a preliminary ruling in December 2006
finding that if the California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation did not revise its
execution method, he would be compelled to declare California's procedures in violation of
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the cruel and ugusual punishment clause of the U.S. Constitution.

In the second challenge, in state cowrt, the corrections department was successfully sued for
devising its lethal-injection protocol in secret, which is impermissible under the state's
Administrative Procedures Act. A separate federal court challenge alieges that use of a
paralytic chemical — the second in the three-drug procedure — acts as a “chemical curtain"
that prevents the media and the public from observing whether the inmate is experiencing
excruciating pain during the execution.

In each of the three lawsuits, Atty. Gen, Jerry Brown's office, which represents the
corrections department, has argned that it is permitted to adopt its procedures behind closed
doors — that is, to operate free from judicial or public oversight. Absent these legal
challenges, however, the public would not have learned, as Fogel found, that the protocol in
practice was unreliable and that there may have been problems with as many as seven of the
11 lethal-injection executions carried out under the protocol that was in place until now.

In July, the state’s administrative agency approved the correction's department's new lethal-
injection procedures. In August, with the approval of the state attomey general’s office, the
execution of Albert Greenwood Brown, who was convicted of mmurder and rape, was
scheduled for Sept. 29. This action was taken despite the fact that none of the cases
challenging California's lethal-injection procedures has been resolved.

On Friday, Fogel declined to include Brown in the case before him, but he expressed surprise
at the state's insistence on speed: "The court has always understood, apparently incorrectly,
that executions would not resume until it had an opportunity to review the new lethal-
injection protocol."

On Monday, Gov. Amold Schwarzenegger mtervened to grant a veprieve until Sept. 30,

However, the politics of the situation are symbolized by the fact that the execution was
scheduled at all. Jerry Brown's office insists that the attorney general, who 1s running for
governor, had nothing to do with the exact timing of the Sept, 29 execution date. But it
strains credulity to argue that any irapetus other than election season politics aceounts for this
rush to execute.

We have seen this before. In California campaigns, candidates often work hard to establish
their law-and-order bona fides, amplifying the volume on their endorsement of the death
penalty, During the 1990 gubernatorial race between Pete Wilson and Dianne Feinstein, both
candidates ran ads touting their support for the death penalty. This strategy has also been a
hallmark of Dan Lungren's political career, as attormey general and now in Congress.

Candidates who support envirenmental and conswner protection, @ woman's right to choose
and public education frequently move to the right on criminal justice issues in order to get
elected because it is the least politically risky shift. Brown — a onetime opponent of the
death penalty who is facing Meg Whitinan, an unwavering capital punishment advocate — is
now positioned to be the man who got executions on track after a hiatus of nearly five years.

Since the last execulion in California, there has been no public groundswell to get the death
chambey back in business, Californians have been no less safe than they were between 1992
and 2006, when 13 men were executed. In fact, violent crimes — homicides in particular —
have steadily declined during this period.
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Both gubermatorial candidates insist that they can return California to solvency. But even as
day-care centers are closing, teachers are being laid off and services for the poor and
disabled are being curtailed, and the state parks are having rouble paying for toilet paper,
neither Brown nor Whitman has publicly raised questions about whether the state should
continue to shoulder the huge costs of capital punishment. According to the California
Comunission on the Fair Administration of Justice, the death penalty system costs the state
$137 million each year, and if the system were brought up to the level recommended by the
comunission, it would require an additional $95 million annually to repair a system that
California Chief Justice Ronald M, George called "dysfunctional." A new death row, needed
to deal with such issues as overcrowding, will cost an estimated $400 million.

Neither candidate has been willing to ask whether Californians want to spend the financial or
moral eapital it will take to execute the 700 men and women who have been sentenced to
death,

In 2008, in his concurring opinion in Baze vs. Rees, which upheld Kentucky's lethal injection
procedures, Supreme Court Justice John Paul Stevens announced his conclusion that capital
punishment violates the Constitution. He called on the nation to begin a sober, rational
discussion about the continued imposition of the death penalty.

Jerry Brown had the opportunity to open this dialogue in California by allowing the three
legal challenges to go forward before an execution date was set. The governor stepped in to
postpone Albert Brown's execution. But the politics of the situation remain unchanged.

Elisabeth Semel is a clinical professor of law at UC Berkeley's school of law, where she
directs the Death Penalty Clinic.

 Oscar Hidalgo
Assistant Secretary, Communlcations
California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation

; wwww CECH . cagov

click inslde Callfornia corrections
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From: Rlce, Benjamin@CDCR

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Cc: Cate, Matt@CDCR

Sent: Mon Aug 02 16:20:12 2010

Subject: FW: Lethal Injection/Sedlum Thiopental

FYI.

Fromm [ﬁnarguk—ngw [mﬂlim_ = @GEQIJKE
onday, Al

Sent: qust 02, 2010 6:15 AM
To:
Cc:
(@
imgmall.com;

[l-'l'-L T.00v:
mstate.COLUS;
iinyFloridalegal.com;
@Arkansasag.qov; .
doj.CA.gov; imArkansasAG.gov,
i Ohloattorneygeneral.gov: [ '

ioag.stale.OK.us; 1
MNAAG.org; .
foag,state. TX.us;

@oaq.OK.gov;
[oag.state, VA. us; i

r

000430



@ksaq.org; N @ND.gov;
E@AZag.gov;

.calm; &oag.stata. VA .us;
.NY.us; {wmichlgan.gow;
X s dte.WY.us#@Honolulu.gov;
: JAN LS
@ oag state. X, us, m@ag.NV.gov;
v

@oag.stata,
(tido state WI us*

@oag.state. TX.us;
@Arkansasag.gov;
@oag.state VA.us; aWWago.gov;
@WVago.gov; @Phllagoy;
@oag.state. TX.Us; MDC.gov;
mOhloattorneygeneral.qov; @ doj.CA.goy;
[AGT; (state. S0 Us; @Michigan.gov;
wrloi.CA.qov; @oag,Ok.gov;
& nh:ua !
Dﬂg ale,
indod.state.OR. l'.l.ﬂrI
@oag.state.
| {AG]: |

in Oklahama, the law provides that an execution must be Inflicted by an ultra short-acting barbiturate,
as well as other drugs. As many of you are aware, sodlum thlopental is in short supply, At this point,
OKlghoma has an execution scheduled for August 17 and we have not been successful [n finding any
sodium thiopental to carry out the execution. | understand that other states have run into this problem.
Can you please advise me of the course of actlon that has been taken in this situation? Or, If anyone
has any Informatlon on how to obtain this drug or any other ultra short-acting harbiturate, that would be

extremely helpful,

Thank you.
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From: McAullffe, John@CDCR
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent; Mon Aug 02 12:20:02 2010
Subject: FW: Name

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR -
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 10:20 AM

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Subject: RE&
Scoft :
Here is the email for the guy“s name......Also whan you taik to him to have him place ths order | would racommend
placing an order for 3 executlons.

83 grams of Sedlum Thlopantal

1050 milligrams of Pancuronlum Bromlde
4200 milliequivalents of Potagslum Chloride

Each execution to include tralning will require a mintmum of:
21 grams of Sodium Thiopantal ¢
350 millligrams of Pancurenium Bromide
1400 militequivalents of Petassium Chloride

John McAuliffe

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Ssent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 12:28 PM
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subjact: FW: Lethal [njection Process

Fyl Matt Is callingfll] to see If they recelve a script from a doc will they order it. Letyou know. Any luck from
other states? ’

Scott
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From: b ==
Tot dpAgaffe, John@CDCR

Subject: Re: ATTN:

Data: Thursday, October §7, 2010 10:01:30 AM

Dear Mr. McAuliffe:

To clarify, I have agreed only to statt the process of investigating how to import this
medication for the CDCR.

The amount of time, cost , complexity, risk, and liability has yet to be detenmned

T will be meeting with corporate council on Qctober 10, 2010.

In the mean time please lceep this matter private no public disclosure.

1 went to my files yesterday to xeview our previous process of importation.

I will today or tomorrow time permitting contact the DEA contact you have provided me

will kkeep you inforimed as I collect information, ask any further questions of you, and
tender a final decision and cost by next week.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of my company.

onday through Friday 7:30am to 4:30pm PST

WARNING: This email is covered by the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act of 1996 (HIPAA). 1t contains health information that is personal and confidential and
contfains sensitive information related to a person's healthcare. The information contained
therein 1s being emailed to you after obtaining authorization from the patient. You, being the
recipient, are obligated to maintain this information in a SAFE, SECURE, CONFIDENTIAL,
and RETRIEVABLE fashion. Unauthorized re-disclosure and/or failure to maintain
confidentiality is prohibited by law and could subject you to penalties described under the
Federal HIPAA Act of 1996 and applicable State law.

From: "McAuliffe, John@CDCR" <John.McAuliffe@cder.ca.

<Scoft.Kernan@cdcr.ca.gov>

Sent: Wed, October 6, 2010 10:38:53 AM
subject: [

Sir
| arn forwarding this emall to you for your record. COCR would like to know If this progess of obtaining

the thiopental (Duly, Broker, any additionat fees to includeq fees) could be billed to COCR
as one Invoice? Additionaily, can you give a posslble estimale &s to how long this process will take

hefore we recelve the thiopental? Again, thanl you far you assistance.
John McAullffe
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Sent: Wednesday, October Ub, 2010 1! f

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Subject: Re:

Thank you. Il make DEA's import/export unlt aware of this mafter,

!' cel !& : m&n f

From: McAullffe, John@CDCR <John.McAullffe@cdcr.ca.gov>
To:

Cc: !ernan, ScaEaJ!tDCR <Scott.Kernan@cder.ca.gov>
Sent: Tue Oct 05 14:08:55 2010
Subject:

!gn! ou for the list of companies listed with the DEA to import Thlopental. We have contacted
who has inltially agreed to procure the Thlopental
your emall as a polnt of contact with DEA since you ithow exactly

what wa have been doing and to wnom we have been in contact with in your Department. Agaln thank

you for your help and assistance.
John McAuliffe
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Fromi Kernan. Scoly@CLCR

To! Mchuliffe, John@CRCR
Subjectt FW: DEA Registered Importers of Thiopental
Dater Monday, October 04, 2010 2:59:54 PM

For our records.

Scott

Frors: IR -} 5]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 2:58 PM

To: Kernan, Scolt@CDCR
Subject: Re: DEA Registered Importers of Thiopental

The fisted companies would file the appropriate paperwork. DEA would not require anything from the
Dept of Carrections.

!!me o| llwers on !cmtro,

From: Kernan, Scoft@CDCR <Scotl.Kernan@ccicr.ca.gov>

Sent; Mon Oct 17:48:07 2010

Subject: RE: DEA Registered Importers of Thlopental

[l

Thanlk you very much for getting me this list. We will contact them directly, | assume that If we
can get one of them to Import the drug for us that they wili complete the appropriate
documentation and you would not need anything directly from the department? Thanks again for
your help,

Scott

Sent: Monday, October U, 19

Teo: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Subject: DEA Registered Importers of Thiopental

Attached ks a spreadsheet contalning companies who are speclfically registered with DEA to
import Thiopental. We are looking to send you an expanded list of companles as
Thiopental belongs to a larger class of barblturates. I'll send additional Information If the
additional importers are pertinent to your issue,

<<|mporters of Thiopental. xml>>

00G439



[ o — 1

Office of Diversion Control

Druig Enforcement Administration

Phone: (202) -
[ |

000440



From: Keman, Scot@CDCR

To: McAuliffe, John@COCR

Ce: Duffy. Brian@COCR

Subject! FW: DEA Reglstered Importers of Thlopental
Pata: Monday, Gctober 04, 2010 2:50:27 PM

Attachments: Imparters of Thiopantalxml

Iohn,

Here Is what DEA gave me. They are unwilling to provide a waiver. | would think we need to
engage off this list and see if any are willing to help. Would you like Brian to help? 1 would like to
document who we talked to and if necessary | will engage Matt or Gov Office to assist, Let me
lknow what you think,

By the way, | called the head guy this morning and that is how we got a hold of-

Scott

1

Sent: Maonday, October 04, 1l

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Subject: DEA Reglstered Importers of Thiopentai

Attached Is a spreadsheet containing companies who are specifically registered with DEA 1o
import Thiopental. We are looking to send you an expanded list of companles as
Thiopental belongs to a farger class of barblturates. I'll send additional information If the
additional importers are pertinent to your issue.

<<]mporters of Thiopental.xml>>

Office of Diversion Control

Drug Enforcement Administration

Phone: (202) |

000441



From: =
To: Meauliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE: Thlopental Injaction

Data: Monday, Gctober 04, 2010 12:38:30 PM
John,

- does not have an exlsting Controlled Substance Import License to support Thlopental

Sodium and does not wish to abtain the license for import of this material due to the risk of being

the importer of record.

t wish you all the best.

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [malito:John. McAullfle@cdcr.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 12:05 PM

To:

Subject: ' Thlopental Injection

Importance:; High

!!!ank you again here s the information and email.
John McAuliffe

From: [ R R S |
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 5:27

To: McAullffe, John@CDCR
Subject: Thiopental Injection
Importance: High

30-09-10
Dear Mr. McAuliffe,

Thanic you for your call and thank you for your interest in_

I would be happy to supply you:

Thiopental Injection , powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500-mg vial packs of
25's  £196.75 (pounds sterling)
The cwrent expiry date ig February 2014.

POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 1.5GM 10ML INJ. PACKS OF 10 £15.55
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